
NEW BRITAIN BOARD OF EDUCATION 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

February 6, 2023 – 6:00 PM l NEW BRITAIN EDUCATIONAL ADMINISTRATION CENTER 

1



272 Main Street  •  P.O. Box 1960  •  New Britain, CT 06050-1960  •  P (860) 827-2200  •  F (860) 612-1527 

WWW.CSDNB.ORG

NEW BRITAIN BOARD OF EDUCATION 

NOTICE OF MEETING 

TO: 

DATE: 

RE: 

New Britain Board of Education Members 
Mayor Erin Stewart 
Mr. Mark H. Bernacki, Town and City Clerk 
New Britain Common Council Members 

February 3, 2023 

 Regular Meeting of the New Britain Board of Education 

A regular meeting of the New Britain Board of Education will be held on Monday, February 6, 2023 at 6:00 PM 
at the New Britain Educational Administration Center, located at 272 Main Street in New Britain, Connecticut. 

Members of the public may attend meeting in person or view a live broadcast of the proceedings 
online via the livestream link: 

https://www.csdnb.org/board/ 

Individuals seeking public participation may attend meeting in person or join the queue beginning at 6:00 
PM by calling +1 402-249-0795 and entering PIN: 317 170 137#. Callers are asked to wait with their phones 

on mute until they are recognized to speak. 

The agenda and board packet in its entirety can be found on the Board of Education website: 
https://www.csdnb.org/board/BOE-2022-Meetings-Documents-Calendar.php 

2

https://www.csdnb.org/board/
https://www.csdnb.org/board/BOE-2022-Meetings-Documents-Calendar.php


New Britain Board of Education 
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary 

Anthony Cane| Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Matthew Marino |Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes l Tina Santana

New Britain Board of Education l Regular School Board Meeting 
February 6, 2023 - 6:00 PM – New Britain Educational Administration Center 

Members of the public may attend meeting in person or view a live broadcast of the proceedings online via the 
livestream link: 

https://www.csdnb.org/board/ 

Individuals seeking public participation may attend meeting in person or join the queue beginning at 6:00 PM by calling -402 1+
 0795-249 and entering PIN: 317 170 137#. Callers are asked to wait with their phones on mute until they are recognized to

speak.

1. Call to Order and Opening

A. Meeting Called to Order
B. Pledge of Allegiance
C. Roll Call of Members
D. Meditation
E. Public Participation

2. Executive Session

A. Executive Session – To Discuss Attorney/Client Privileged Communications
Submitted by: Superintendent Tony Gasper l Page 6

B. Executive Session – Discussion of Personnel Matter with Attorney Richard
Bartlett Executive Session l Submitted by Ms. Maryellen Manning l Page 6

3. Reports

A. Superintendent’s Report
B. Committee Reports
C. Board Reports
D. Student Representatives Report

4. Presentations

A. Presentation: Adult Education – Progression and Services of Adult Education in New Britain
Presented by: Mr. Mark Fernandes l Page 7

B. Presentation: Comprehensive Reading Program Adoption 2023-2024
Presented by: Ms. Ivelise Velazquez, Ms. Kristina DeNegre, and Mr. Tyrone Richardson l Page 24

3

https://www.csdnb.org/board/


New Britain Board of Education 
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary 

Anthony Cane| Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Matthew Marino |Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes l Tina Santana

5. New Business

A. Operations:  Approve Minutes from the Regular Board of Education Meeting on January 9, 2022
Submitted by Ms. Aja Edwards l No Committee Review l Page 31

B. Operations:  Accept Enrollment Report
Submitted by Mr. Jeff Prokop l No Committee Review l Page 39

C. Personnel:  Accept Report of Personnel Transactions and Extracurricular Appointments
Submitted by Dr. Nicole Sanders l No Committee Review 

D. Operations: Approve Proposed 2023-2024 Consolidated School District of New Britain Calendar
Submitted by: Ms. Ivelise Velazquez l Page 40

E. Finance: Approve Allocation of Two MS Sport Stipends to Pay Coaches for Women’s Flag Football League ($4,000.00)
Submitted by: Ms. Lisa Kawecki l Funding Source: 1010-978-30199-51191 l Page 43

F. Academics: Vote/Approve to Adopt the American Reading Company’s Comprehensive Reading Program for Use in All
CSDNB K-5 Schools
Submitted by: Ms. Ivelise Velasquez l Funding Source: ESSER l Page 45

G. Academics: Approve Purchase Order of American Reading Company's Comprehensive Reading Program for Use in All
CSDNB K-5 Schools ($2,739,281.00)
Submitted by: Ms. Ivelise Velasquez l Funding Source: ESSER l Page 49

H. Operations: Award a General Student Transportation Bid for 2023-2024 Through 2024-2028 School Years
($38,154,177.60)
Submitted by: Superintendent Tony Gasper l Funding Source: Local 55100 l Page 76

6. Consent Agenda

A. Policy: Review Memorandum of Understanding Between Consolidated School District of New Britain and Local 2407,
New Britain Federation of Paraeducators Regarding the Sick Leave Bank
Submitted by: Ms. Maryellen Manning l Page 78

B. Personnel: Review Revised Job Description: STEAM Enrichment Teacher
Submitted by Ms. Ivelise Velazquez l Page 80

C. Personnel: Review Revised Job Description: Manager of Security
Submitted by: Dr. Nicole Sanders l Page 84

D. Personnel: New Position Request: 10.0 FTE Districtwide Reading Teacher
Submitted by Ms. Ivelise Velazquez l Page 88

E. Personnel: Review New Position Request: 1.0 FTE Special Education Teacher for Expulsion Site at Boys & Girls Club of
New Britain
Submitted by: Ms. Donna Clark l Page 93

F. Personnel: Review New Position Request: 1.0 FTE Behavior Support Assistant for Expulsion Site at Boys & Girls Club of
New Britain

4



New Britain Board of Education 
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary 

Anthony Cane| Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Matthew Marino |Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes l Tina Santana

Submitted by: Ms. Donna Clark l Page 96

G. Partnerships: Accept Donations from Women’s Club of New Britain, First Church of Christ Congregational, and 
Suburban Women’s Club of New Britain for the Road to Recovery Program to Help Support Homeless Students and 
Their Families in the District ($4,500.00)
Submitted by: Mr. Joe Vaverchak l Funding Source: Women’s Club of New Britain, First Church of Christ, Congregational, and Suburban Women’s 
Club of New Britain l Page 98

H. Partnerships: Accept Donation of Four European Style Soccer Goals with Nets for Middle School Sports Programs from 
ESPN ($6,000.00)
Submitted by: Ms. Lisa Kawecki l Funding Source: ESPN l Page 104

I. Operations: Approve Purchase Order and Bid Waiver for MET Equipment for SCA, Slade Middle School and Pulaski 
Middle School ($79,716.00)
Submitted by: Ms. Sondra Sanford l Funding Source Perkins: 20289691000001-57346 – SCA; ESSER 2: 20689691000001-57346 - Pulaski and Slade 
l Page 105

J. Academics: Approve Purchase Order and Bid Waiver for An Extension of Current Contract Between Consolidated 
School District of New Britain and Father Flanagan's Boys' Home (Boys Town) to include Pulaski Middle School
($19,997.00)
Submitted by: Mr. Todd Verdi l Funding Source: Commissioners Network 100 l Page 113

K. Academics: Approve Purchase Order between Consolidated School District of New Britain and Scholastic Education for 
Guided Reading Programs ($54,129.00)
Submitted by: Mr. Todd Verdi l Funding Source: Commissioners Network 600- Supplies l Page 117

L. Operations: Approve Purchase Order for Renewal of PowerSchool E-collect Add-on Platform ($20,007.25)
Submitted by Mr. Jeff Prokop l Funding Source: MIS Local Software Budget 101092110000-53510 l Page 119

M. Operations: Accept Financial Report – December 31, 2022
Submitted by Ms. Ann Alfano l Page 121

Closing and Adjournment 

Other Business as Permitted by Law 
Adjournment 

5



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Tony Gasper () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on February 6, 2023.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Tony Gasper Staff Presenter: Tony Gasper

Type of Memorandum

Presentation to the Board

Background and Purpose/Rationale

Executive session for the purposes of discussing attorney/client privileged communications.

Executive session briefing for the Board of Education on attorney/client privileged communications.

Financial Information

The total is  and the funding source is

Committee Review

This was reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee

6



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Mark Fernandes () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on February 6, 2023.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Tyrone Richardson Staff Presenter: Mark Fernandes, Mary Segarra, and a
student

Type of Memorandum

Presentation to the Board

Background and Purpose/Rationale

New Britain Adult Education

In response to the Board President, I am making a presentation about the services of Adult Education in
New Britain

Financial Information

N/A

Committee Review

N/A

7



8



9



Vision
New Britain Adult Education will increase a student’s ability to succeed in post-secondary education by delivering a high-
quality education with instructional activities based on scientific research, effective use of technology, and assessment to 
ensure that students are enrolled in a program that meets their goals and objectives.

Mission
The Mission of New Britain Adult Education is to assist all students to become literate and gain the knowledge and skills 
necessary to advance in their career choices through effective, high-quality education while partnering with community 
agencies. 

10



Smalley Elementary
175 West Street, 
New Britain, CT 06051
(on the side of Talcott Street)

Trinity-on-Main
Arts Education Center Annex 
19 Chestnut Street
New Britain, CT 06051

YWCA New Britain
19 Franklin Square
New Britain, CT 06051

New Britain High School
110 Mill Street
New Britain, CT 06051

Main Office
40 Goodwin Street
New Britain, CT 06051

Where to find us

11

https://www.google.com/url?q=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.ywcanb.org%2F&sa=D&sntz=1&usg=AFQjCNH3dzngEm62wWeMbJUc6Uh5Xj-5RA


English as a Second Language (ESL)

The program is designed for non-native English speakers 
wanting to learn or improve their skills in the English Language. 

Citizenship
This course is designed to help prepare students to 
pass the U.S. Citizenship test

Adult Basic Education (ABE)
The program is designed to improve reading, writing, and 
basic math skills for adults seeking a high school diploma 
who are functioning below the secondary school level.

General Education Development (GED) program 
(English and Spanish)

It focuses on the development of reading, writing, mathematics, 
science, and social studies skills in preparation for the GED 
exam. When all the components of the exam are passed, the 
student will be certified as having met high school-level 
academic skills.High School Credit Diploma Program (CDP)

The High School Credit Diploma Program (CDP) is a way 
for students to complete their high school education by 
earning credits for specific core and elective courses.

National External Diploma Program (NEDP)
NEDP is a high school diploma program for the adult who has 
acquired many academic skills through life and work 
experiences. This flexible program allows students to complete 
assignments at home, set their own pace, and work with 
knowledgeable and helpful professional educators. Through a 
series of take-home projects and spot check interviews, this 
program measures their academic and life skills.

Connecticut Adult Virtual High School 
Provides students enrolled in participating Adult Education 
Programs the option of taking courses online as a part of their 
Adult Credit Diploma work, and/or their GED preparation.

12



School Commitment –
Diversity, Equity and Inclusion

● We have brought back the non-western electives (African American
Studies, Latin American Studies, and in the future Asian Studies) for our
CDP Program

● Staff will be given time to read and discuss the book, American Like Me,
by American Ferrera

● A continued effort has been done in recruitment to attract teachers of
varied backgrounds to Adult Education.

13



Adult Education Data Highlights

● 2020-2021 saw 10 graduates for NEDP, 3 for 2021-2022
● 2020-2021 saw 26 HSCDP graduates, and 34 in 2021-2022 even with a

50% reduction in the overall number of students registering for the
HSCDP

● We created and used the nbaestudent.org and nbaestaff.org Google
Suite, which has allowed us to hold all classes and communicate with
our students and staff on our own Google Platform.

14



School Successes and Challenges 2022-2023 

Successes

● Complete use of the nbaestudent.org and nbaestaff.org Google Platform. We are
now virtually paperless

● Reintroduction of Spanish GED classes

Challenges

● The number of ESL students is rising. Just January 2023 saw over 100 additional
students register for ESL classes

● Getting teachers to adapt to the use of online resources and update their teaching to
mirror the CCRS (College and Career Readiness Standards of Adult Education)

● Enrollment for CDP is dropping annually.

15



School Commitment - Instructional Planning 
and Feedback

● The teachers will present a lesson plan at a staff meeting every trimester
explaining the use of data, implementation of CCRS and use of online resources
in the lesson

● Written response/ Feedback to what is seen in walk throughs with specific
attention given to agreed upon areas

● Teachers will create a plan that will result in 50% of the time in class will be
student talk and less than 50% of the time is teacher talking

● Teachers will collaborate on creating effective written student feedback on
work that is assessed by teachers

16



School Commitment - Data Talks and Data 
Driven Decision Making

Starting with the PD from the week before the beginning of the school year, 
teachers will be trained on how to get the data from the CASAS assessment. 
Teachers will demonstrate how the data from the assessment is used to 
decide what skills will be taught and create lessons to address students 
needs.  

17



School Commitment - Student and 
Family Engagement

The program is looking for ways to increase recruitment of new student. 

We currently use a postcard with QR codes, pamphlets, flyers, Facebook, 
Instagram, Remind, Google Business, Whatsapp, recording on Gas station 
pumps, signs in the grocery stores, in addition to our own website 
www.nbadulteducation.org . We have also started advertising in different 
church bulletin boards that are not English language based. 

Our hope is to increase our methods of reaching out to the community. 

In addition we use survey results to make student suggested improvements 
to the program. 

18

https://www.facebook.com/NewBritainAdultEducation/
http://www.nbadulteducation.org/


We currently have over 1,000 enrollments in our programs.

We have the dental program from Goodwin University to present to our students and
give check ups

We have colleges come in and present to our students in CDP

We have college recruiters come in and explain how to pay for college

 In FY 2021 we had 38 students; and in FY 2022 we had 40 total students receive their
High School Diploma with the help of our services through the different programs
(HSCDP, NEDP, GED Prep)

Where is New Britain Adult 
Education now!

19



Where are we going?

We are looking to grow the number of students taking courses with us to obtain their
high school diploma. There are over 13,000 people in New Britain that do not have a
high school diploma

We are looking to grow our numbers of students taking courses with us to improve their
English language skills. There are over 7,500 people in New Britain who do not speak
English fluently

We are looking to expand funding that is not restricted in use. Currently our monies
cannot be spent on anyone with a U.S. High School diploma or is considered English
proficient

Growing partnerships with agencies in New Britain and the surrounding area to connect
students with the appropriate services needed

20



How do we get there?
We need to develop funding streams that do not limit the use of money. We have

students, with high school diplomas, who wish to improve writing, reading and
numeracy for job readiness in the city

Training and recruiting staff who understand 21st century skills and how students need
to apply them.

21



22



Consolidated School District of New Britain
New Britain Adult Education 
Mark J. Fernandes, Principal

40 Goodwin Street
New Britain, CT  06051

Tel 860-229-6106
Fax 860-505-0572

Fernandes@csdnb.org
23



Comprehensive Reading Program 
Adoption 2023

BOE Presentation
1/23/23 & 2/6/23

24



● Reading Program Showcase - In
November, Academic Office hosted
teachers, the BOE, the DEI committee
and the general public on the 4th floor
to review sample materials.

● Survey - Over 100 teachers and family
members submitted their preference
from the 5 programs.

● Rubric Review - A meeting of K-5
teachers and administrators ranked the
top two programs using a rubric
describing our literacy blocks..

● Review of Finances for Years 1-5 - Top
two programs submitted detailed
proposal showing investments in year
one to five.

The
 Vetting Process

25



Survey Data - Distribution of Votes Across Priorities

26



Rubric Review  - 25 Literacy Coaches, Teachers and Administrators

Rubric Category ARC Amplify

Word Work 58 67

Read Aloud 70 64

Shared/Close Reading 59 63

Small Group 70 59

Literacy Centers 64 51

Intervention 57 51

Online Resources 67 48

Content 73 59

TOTAL 518 462

District will continue 
use of Fundations as 
its primary source for 
phonological 
instruction in K-3..

27



Cost Analysis

Rubric Category ARC Amplify

Year One $2,739,281 $1,566,955

Year Two $454,000 $555,000

Year Three $323,000 $555,000

Year Four $217,000 $453,000

Year Five $217,000 $453,000

Total (5 Year) $3,950,281 $3,582,265

Dual Resources $60,083 $88,968

Assessment Cost $184,446 $184,446

PD Plan 120 Days Year 1
65 Days Year 2
30 Days Year 3

29 Days Year 1
29 Days Year 2
29 Days Year 3

28



Recommendation

Based on input from multiple stakeholders, an analysis of the resources, and the 
cost of the program over 5 years, the Superintendent and Academic Department 

recommend purchase of American Reading Company in the amount of 
$3,950,081.

We also recommend the purchase of American Reading Company materials for 
DiLoreto’s Dual Language program for a cost of $60,000 and the mCLASS 

assessment for $184,446.

29



NEW BUSINESS 

30



New Britain Board of Education 

Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary
Anthony Cane | Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Matthew Marino | Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes |Tina Santana 

New Britain Board of Education Regular Meeting 
January 9, 2023 - 6:00 PM | New Britain Educational Administration 

Center 

Call to Order 
Ms. Gayle Sanders-Connolly, President of the New Britain Board of Education, called the meeting to order at 6:03 PM. 
Board Members Present 
Mr. Anthony Cane, Ms. Monica Dawkins, Mr. Merrill Gay*, Mr. Anthony Kane, Mr. Joseph Listro, Mr. Matthew Marino, Ms. 
Annie Parker, Ms. Diana Reyes, Ms. Gayle Sanders-Connolly, Ms. Tina Santana 

*Arrived at 6:22 via online

Student Representatives Present: 
Yousef Alwan, Tomas Portillo, Olivia Rutkowski 

Ms. Sanders-Connolly asked everyone to take a moment of meditation. 

Alderwoman Desiree Costa 

Ms. Costa discussed needing volunteers for the snowball dance as well as the all-night grad party at NBHS. She discussed going to 
the Student of the Month Award Program at Jefferson Elementary. Ms. Costa also highlighted the work of Ms. Tania Vives, the 
Family School Liaison at Holmes Elementary, and her effort to go above and beyond for the students and families of Holmes 
School. 

Discuss Pending Litigation – Dialogue of Legal Matters Nazier Kolailat vs. Board of Education, Et. Al- Submitted by 
Attorney John Diakun 

Mr. Listro motioned to go into executive session 6:12 pm to review and discuss legal matters, seconded by Ms. Parker. 
Superintendent Gasper, City Attorney John Diakun, and Chief of Staff Relations, and Accountability Maryellen Manning were 
invited into executive session to discuss a legal matter involving the Board of Education.  

Meeting resumed in open session at 6:25 pm 

Call to Order and Roll Call 

Meditation 

Public Participation 

New Business 

31



New Britain Board of Education 
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary 

Mr. Cane motioned to offer a settlement of $7,500.00 to settle Nazier Kolailat vs. Board of Education. Motion carried 
unanimously. 

The Superintendent’s Report is attached. 

Student Reports 

Student Representative Tomas highlighted the holiday season and his many performances with the Madrigals all over the city of 
New Britain. He mentioned that the Yearbook Club is working on the forms for ordering yearbooks, and how the students at NBHS 
would like to reinstate a student newsletter called Canes Courant. He discussed how the sports events are always really well 
attended. Mr. Portillo mentioned that there are 6 students from NBHS that are apart of the state volleyball team Huskies which 
consists of people from around America.  

Student Representative Olivia discussed how she stated to NBHS Principal Damon Pearce the number of students that hang around 
the school.   She discussed the MET Academy, and how she is learning the other side of engineering and 3D software and learning 
the process of CNC software.  

Student Representative Yousef highlighted a club at NBHS he is a part of that creates gifts for people that live in assisted living 
homes that don’t receive many visitors.  He discussed how proud he is of the events and internships that he is a part of, and all the 
opportunities they provide for him and the students of NBHS. 

Operations: Smalley Renovation – Project Close Out 
Presented by Ms. Rebecca Gonzalez l Accepted by School Building Committee on 6/17/20 l Reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on 
December 19, 2022 

Chief Operations Officer Rebecca Gonzalez presented The Smalley Renovation Project as it was accepted as a closed project by the 
School Building Committee on 06/17/2020. The Office of State Construction Grants & Review requires that the Board of Education 
formally accept the project as closed in order to submit final payment to the city. Seeking board approval of the Smalley closeout in 
order to close the project with the state. 

Ms. Parker motioned to approve Smalley Renovation – Project Close Out, seconded by Mr. Cane.  Motion carried unanimously. 

Facilities: Slade Roof Project – Educational Specifications 
Presented by Ms. Rebecca Gonzalez l Reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on December 19, 2022 

Chief Operations Officer Rebecca Gonzalez presented Slade Roof Project - Educational Specifications which are required for the 
application to the state. Seeking board approval of the specifications to include with our application. 

Mr. Kane motioned to approve Slade Roof Project – Educational Specifications, seconded by Ms. Reyes. Motion carried 
unanimously. 

 Reports 

 Presentations/New Business 

Anthony Cane | Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Matthew Marino | Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes |Tina Santana 32



(There were no objections and/or requests from Board Members to pull the following items off the Consent Agenda. Therefore, 
these items were approved): 

Operations: Approve Minutes from the Regular Board of Education Meeting on December 5, 2022 
 Submitted by Ms. Aja Edwards l No Committee Review 

Partnerships: Accept Donation from Donor’s Choose for Holmes STEAM Program ($1,610.00) 
Submitted by Ms. Shannon Shah and Ms. Natasha Woodward l Reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on December 19, 2022 l 
Funding Source: Donor’s Choose 

The STEAM team at Holmes Elementary is looking to accept the donation of 6 dash robots and 6 kindle fire tablets to help implement activities in 
our STEAM program. This donation will serve students in Kindergarten through fifth grade in our school. This project will reach over 450 students. 
Having access to materials such as this will increase students' interest in STEM careers. Our school has a population of over 65% minority. Being 
able to bring interest in STEM to a diverse population is key as the field is truly blossoming. These are two Donors Choose projects that were fully 
funded, each with three Dash robots and 3 tablets to use to go along with them 

Partnerships: Accept Donation from Connecticut Carpentry Group, LLC for School Uniforms, Incentives, and Student/Family 
Activities at NBTC ($2,000.00) 
Submitted by Ms. Donnah Swaby l Reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on December 19, 2022 l Funding Source: Connecticut 
Carpentry Group, LLC 

Mr. & Mrs. James Dufour have provided financial gifts to the New Britain Transitional Center for several years. This donation will be 
used to purchase school uniforms for our students in grades K-8. It will also be used to purchase incentives for students as well as 
other student/family activities. 

Partnerships: Approve Purchase Order and Contract between All Pointe Home Care Agency and Consolidated School District of New 
Britain for Nursing Services for Students ($20,930.00) 
Submitted by Ms. Donna Clark l Reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on December 19, 2022 l Funding Source: ESSER ll 
206397412001-53200 

All Pointe Home Care agency is being utilized to contract nursing services. These services are required to meet the special education 
needs of students, as outlined in their Individual Education Plans. 

Operations: Approve Purchase Order to Remove Hazardous Materials – NBHS ($8,696.70) 
Submitted by: Mr. Robert Smedley l Reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on December 19, 2022 Submitted by: Mr. Robert Smedley 
l Funding Source: Local 101097412002-51275

The NBHS Science Department has a chemical storage room for safe storage of hazardous materials. There are many chemicals and 
hazardous materials that are no longer needed for the current or future science curriculum. Science teachers have identified said 
materials and a hazardous material for disposal list was created and shared to three contractors for pricing. 

Operations: Accept Financial Report – November 30, 2022 
Submitted by Ms. Ann Alfano l Reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on December 19, 2022 

33

edwardsa
Cross-Out

edwardsa
Cross-Out



New Britain Board of Education 
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary 

Operations: Accept Enrollment Report 
                Submitted by Mr. Jeff Prokop l No Committee Review 

Mr. Cane motioned to accept enrollment report, seconded by Mr. Kane. Motion carried unanimously. 

Personnel: Accept Report of Personnel Transactions and Extracurricular Appointments 
Submitted by Dr. Nicole Sanders l No Committee Review 

• Mr. Cane motioned to amend the report of Personnel Transactions, seconded by Ms. Reyes.

• Ms. Reyes motioned to add Administrative Appointment for the position of Assistant Director of Finance to the report of
personnel transactions, seconded by Mr. Listro. Motion carried unanimously.

• Ms. Parker motioned to add item to agenda to approve administrative appointment for the position of Assistant Director
of Finance, seconded by Mr. Cane. Motion carried unanimously

• Ms. Reyes motioned to appoint Christine Juraska to the position of Assistant Director of Finance at NBEAC, seconded by
Mr. Kane. Motion carried unanimously.

Academics: Accept Grant from State Legislature Allocation of Funds for an Emergency Stabilization Grant Program for School 
Readiness ($1,235,328.00) 
Submitted by Mr. Christopher Badenhop l Reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on December 19, 2022 l Funding Source: Office of 
Early Childhood/Office of Policy and Management 

- Program Administrators will attest quarterly that they are eligible to receive the grant funds. Enrollment-based
Grant Quarter Application Due to OEC:
July 1 – Sept. 30, 2022 October 28, 2022; Oct. 1 – Dec. 31, 2022 January 13, 2023
Jan. 1 – March 31, 2023 April 14, 2023; April 1 – June 30, 2023 July 14, 2023

- OEC Program Managers will pull actual utilization from reports submitted via monthly
reports to calculate the payments. Payments will be calculated by:
a. Actual utilization across all program sites x enrollment-based grant award amount
by space type = enrollment-based grant award for quarter (The District allotment stated, is the most that can be
given to the district, as that would mean full enrollment, for all programs, every quarter).

- OEC Program Managers will provide notice to School Readiness Liaisons/Fiduciary and CDC Contractors so
payments may be distributed to programs appropriately.
- School Readiness funds will be loaded into the eGMS system and fiduciaries will be
responsible for drawing down and distributing funds to programs. Each quarter the OEC will
provide the fiscal agent with the amount of each individual grant award for eligible
programs

- Funds may be used to support any costs associated with providing early childhood care and education services
from July 1, 2022, through September 30, 2024.

Mr. Gay motioned to accept Grant from State Legislature Allocation of Funds for an Emergency Stabilization Grant Program for 
School Readiness in the amount of $1,235,328.00, seconded by Mr. Cane. Ms. Reyes abstained from voting. Motion carried by 9-0 
vote.  

Anthony Cane | Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Matthew Marino | Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes |Tina Santana 34



New Britain Board of Education 
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary 

Academics: Accept School Readiness Administrative Funds Enhancement Grant to Support the Role of School Readiness Liaisons 
($157,479.48) 
Submitted by Mr. Christopher Badenhop l Reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on December 19, 2022 l Funding Source: Office of 
Early Childhood 

- The Administrative Funds Enhancement Grants are being provided to support the role of School
Readiness Liaisons in districts OEC has identified as underfunded based on the number of School Readiness spaces allocated
to the district

- These funds are intended to support the role of the Liaison in the coordination, program evaluation and administration of
the School Readiness Grant. These funds will provide communities with increased access to resources to enhance monitoring
and support program quality improvement. A portion of these funds may be dedicated to compensating parent members of
the School Readiness Council for any time and travel related to council meetings, and any activities related to training,
leadership, and community engagement. These funds are not intended to support program staff, initiatives, or activities.

- Proposed Uses (Pending approval of the School Readiness Council):
Cover a small portion of Liaison benefits; Hire Consultant(s) for the following Monitoring: Classrooms/Lesson Plans; CDC
Monitoring; Quality Components; Staff and Child Files;
Health and Safety/Licensing Monitoring; PD/Training Expenses for Liaison; Parent Ambassadors Stipends (Council, Parent
Cafe, Other), and other services consistent with the work of the Liaison that can be contracted out.

Mr. Gay motioned to accept School Readiness Administrative Funds Enhancement Grant to Support the Role of School Readiness 
Liaisons in the amount of $157,479.48, seconded by Mr. Cane. Ms. Reyes abstained from voting. Motion carried by 9-0 vote.  

Partnerships: Accept Grant from OEC Child Day Care (CDC) Infant and Toddler Expansion Funding for School Readiness Programs 
($1,134,000.00) 
Submitted by Mr. Christopher Badenhop l Reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on December 19, 2022 l Funding Source: Office of 
Early Childhood 

The Child Day Care (CDC) Infant and Toddler expansion funding, as a part of P.A 22-80 (S.B. 1) is intended 
to provide low-income Connecticut families with increased access to high-quality, affordable infant and 
toddler care in licensed facilities. Phase 2 of this expansion supports the creation of new full day/full year 
infant and toddler spaces in currently funded School Readiness Programs. Our School Readiness Council 
will submit a community application, on behalf of our SR Programs, and the Liaison will be responsible 
for the following: communication between OEC and the programs; data collection, reporting and 
payment processes; using existing processes to coordinate with fiscal agents; and monitoring program 
compliance. New Britain's application, pending SR Council and OEC approval, is to add the following 
Infant and Toddler slots: 

- 48 I/T slots at YMCA
-16 I/T slots at CCSU campus
- 20 I/T slots at YWCA
total of 84 additional CDC I/T slots, which are desperately needed in New Britain.

Mr. Gay motioned to accept Grant from OEC Child Day Care (CDC) Infant and Toddler Expansion Funding for School Readiness 
Programs in the amount of $1,134,000.00, seconded by Mr. Cane. Ms. Reyes abstained from voting. Motion carried by 9-0 vote. 

Operations: Approve New Job Description for Specialized Classroom Management Trainer – Districtwide 
Submitted by Dr. Nicole Sanders l Reviewed by the Personnel Committee December 19, 2022 

Anthony Cane | Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Matthew Marino | Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes |Tina Santana 35



New Britain Board of Education 
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary 

The Specialized Classroom Management Trainer position aligns with the district's goal to improve outcomes for students. The 
position supports social, emotional, and ultimately academic learning. This position will also benefit the CSDNB by initiating 
sustainability, realizing cost savings and increasing the frequency of training and technical assistance to teachers, paraeducators, 
BSAs deans and administrators at six sites: 

• NBTC
• Bridges at NBHS
• Slade
• Chamberlain
• Holmes
• Smaller Classroom Setting at Lincoln Elementary School.

Mr. Listro motioned to approve New Job Description for Specialized Classroom Management Trainer – Districtwide, seconded by Mr. 
Cane. Motion carried unanimously.  

Operations: Approve New Position Request for 1.0 FTE Specialized Classroom Management Trainer – Districtwide 
Submitted by Dr. Nicole Sanders l Reviewed by the Personnel Committee December 19, 2022 

Mr. Listro motioned to approve New Position Request for 1.0 FTE Specialized Classroom Management Trainer – Districtwide, 
seconded by Ms. Reyes. Motion carried unanimously. 

Operations: Approve AIA HVAC Contract Between Kaestle Boos Association and Consolidated School District for HVAC Replacement 
Portion of Project ($5,000,000.00) 
Submitted by Ms. Rebecca Gonzalez l Reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee December 19, 2022 l Funding Source: ESSER HVAC 
GRANT ESSER HVAC GRANT. 

Mr. Listro motioned to approve AIA HVAC Contract Between Kaestle Boos Association and Consolidated School District for HVAC 
Replacement Portion of Project in the amount of $5,000,000.00, seconded by Ms. Reyes. Motion carried unanimously 

Operations: Approve Bid Award Between Bureau Veritas Technical Assessments LLC and Consolidated School District for Facilities 
Master Plan ($173,112.65) 
Submitted by Ms. Rebecca Gonzalez l Reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee December 19, 2022 l Funding Source: ARPA Grant ARPA 
Grant Line 

CSDNB went out to bid for a comprehensive facilities master plan in November with bid proposals due 
back on 12.2.22. The facilities department held a scope review with the selected vendor, Bureau Veritas 
on 12.9.22. Please see the attached, final response for the comprehensive master plan. Seeking board 
approval of selected vendor and proposal. 

Mr. Cane motioned to approve Bid Award Between Bureau Veritas Technical Assessments LLC and Consolidated School District for 
Facilities Master Plan in the amount of $173112.65, seconded by Mr. Listro. Motion carried unanimously.   

Partnerships: Approve Contract Between Bhogah Yoga LLC and Consolidated School District of New Britain for Yoga Instructor to 
Provide Mindfulness Strategies for Teachers and Students – Chamberlain ($2,300.00) 
Submitted by: Manuel Zaldivar l No Committee Review l Funding Source: SIG Money 4186 

In alignment with the needs assessment 3.3 student behaviors, Chamberlain will partner with a yoga instructor to provide 
mindfulness strategies for teachers and students. Those sessions will be scheduled during the late morning and early afternoon, as 
our data indicates that the majority of our incidents are reported during these times. Also, we will bring in research based resources 
to support teachers and instruct students around self-management. 

Anthony Cane | Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Matthew Marino | Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes |Tina Santana 36



New Britain Board of Education 
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary 

 Mr. Cane motioned to approve Contract Between Bhogah Yoga LLC and Consolidated School District of New Britain for Yoga 
Instructor to Provide Mindfulness Strategies for Teachers and Students in the amount of $2,300.00, seconded by Ms. Reyes. Motion 
carried unanimously. 

Partnerships: Approve Contract Between the Literacy Center at CCSU and Consolidated School District to Provide Two PD Sessions 
About Selecting Culturally Relevant Literature and Culturally Relevant Math Instruction 
Submitted by: Manuel Zaldivar l No Committee Review l Funding Source: SIG Money 4186 

In alignment with talent priority 1.1, we will partner with the Literacy Center at CCSU to provide two PD sessions about selecting 
culturally relevant literature and culturally relevant math instruction. These PDs sessions will frame our Family Cultural night, "All of 
Us'' Through Books and Falling In Love with Literacy night 

Ms. Parker motioned to approve Contract Between the Literacy Center at CCSU and Consolidated School District to Provide Two PD 
Sessions About Selecting Culturally Relevant Literature and Culturally Relevant Math Instruction, seconded by Mr. Cane. Motion 
carried unanimously. 

Meeting was adjourned at 7:15 pm. 

Closing and Adjournment 

Anthony Cane | Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Matthew Marino | Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes |Tina Santana 37



New Britain Board of Education 
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary 

Superintendent’s Report 
New Britain Board of Education Meeting | February 6, 2023 

Anthony Cane | Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Matthew Marino | Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes |Tina Santana 38



New Britain Public Schools K-12 Enrollment as of January 31, 2023

School Name

Total 

Students

Change 

YTD

Change 

from last 

report

Special 

ED% ELL%

Males 

%

Females

% Asian%

Black or 

African 

American 

% Hispanic%

American 

Indian%

Hawaiian 

Pacific 

Islander% White%

Free and 

Reduced 

Lunch%

Chamberlain Elementary School 402 30 11 17.66 17.91 53.48 46.52 1.74 16.67 70.9 0.5 0 10.2 85.82

Chamberlain Bridges 13 0 0 100 7.69 84.62 15.38 0 15.38 76.92 0 0 7.69 92.31

DiLoreto Elementary & Middle School 826 -19 -5 16.22 16.34 49.88 50.12 1.21 8.84 80.15 0 0.12 9.69 73.37

Gaffney Elementary School 364 6 0 14.84 14.56 48.63 51.37 2.75 14.56 66.48 0 0 16.21 73.35

Gaffney - Key Elementary 55 -1 1 100 0 83.64 16.36 9.09 20 60 0 0 10.91 87.27

Holmes Elementary School 480 21 5 14.79 24.79 54.79 45.21 6.88 17.5 46.46 0.21 0.21 28.75 64.79

Holmes Bridges 12 1 1 100 25 91.67 8.33 0 25 50 0 0 25 75

Jefferson Elementary School 398 12 7 17.59 27.39 50 50 6.28 12.56 62.06 0 0.5 18.59 74.37

Lincoln Elementary School 533 23 3 15.95 24.95 48.59 51.41 1.5 13.51 67.73 0.56 0 16.7 77.3

Lincoln SCS 15 1 -1 6.67 13.33 86.67 13.33 0 20 60 0 0 20 80

Lincoln - Key Elementary 18 -1 1 94.44 11.11 72.22 27.78 0 22.22 55.56 0 0 22.22 83.33

Northend Elementary School 224 3 -5 20.54 13.39 46.88 53.13 2.23 22.77 65.18 0.45 0.45 8.93 81.7

Smalley Elementary School 617 38 4 17.99 27.23 51.38 48.62 1.78 11.02 78.28 0.16 0.16 8.59 86.87

Smith Elementary School 444 -6 5 16.67 17.12 47.75 52.25 2.48 14.41 69.59 0.9 0 12.61 76.8

Smith Pathways 23 2 0 100 0 65.22 34.78 4.35 4.35 69.57 0 0 21.74 86.96

Smith - Key Elementary 17 0 0 100 11.76 82.35 17.65 5.88 23.53 64.71 0 0 5.88 88.24

Vance Elementary School 438 20 6 14.61 15.07 47.03 52.97 0.46 15.07 72.6 0.23 0.23 11.42 77.63

Slade Middle School 782 -24 -7 21.1 21.36 48.47 51.28 1.92 15.6 70.08 0.38 0.13 11.89 75.83

Slade Bridges 30 2 0 100 13.33 63.33 36.67 0 16.67 63.33 0 0 20 76.67

Slade - Key Middle 32 1 1 100 3.13 81.25 18.75 0 21.88 75 0 0 3.13 78.13

Pulaski Middle School 882 19 -1 19.05 24.72 52.27 47.62 2.27 13.04 66.33 0.34 0.57 17.46 79.37

Pulaski Pathways 32 -1 0 96.88 15.63 40.63 59.38 3.13 6.25 78.13 0 0 12.5 78.13

HALS Academy 138 -5 -1 0.72 0 45.65 54.35 0.72 21.01 40.58 0 0 37.68 50

New Britain High School 2298 -32 -1 20.71 18.02 51.22 48.78 3.13 14.97 64.01 0.57 0.13 16.97 70.06

New Britain Transitional Center 34 4 0 100 8.82 73.53 26.47 2.94 5.88 82.35 0 0 8.82 85.29

Brookside School 64 11 -9 64.06 21.88 53.13 46.88 0 15.63 75 0 0 9.38 92.19

CLIMB 33 -7 -1 100 27.27 78.79 21.21 3.03 24.24 57.58 0 0 15.15 66.67

Satellite Careers Academy 163 16 2 15.34 15.95 51.53 48.47 0.61 11.04 76.07 0.61 0 11.66 81.6

District Total 9367 114 16 20.86 19.56 51.19 48.78 2.57 14.28 67.45 0.35 0.17 15.12 75.33

School Name

Total 

Students

Change 

YTD

Change 

from last 

report

Special 

ED% ELL%

Males 

%

Females

% Asian%

Black or 

African 

American 

% Hispanic%

American 

Indian%

Hawaiian 

Pacific 

Islander% White%

Free and 

Reduced 

Lunch%

Gaffney Elementary School 72 13 2 47.22 0 50 50 6.94 12.5 58.33 0 0 22.22 62.5

Gaffney - Key Elementary 66 13 2 77.27 0 78.79 21.21 4.55 16.67 63.64 0 0 15.15 83.33

Roosevelt Early Learning Center 272 78 6 45.96 0 58.46 41.54 4.04 16.18 65.07 0.74 0 13.6 70.22

District Total 410 104 10 51.22 0 60.24 39.76 4.63 15.61 63.66 0.49 0 15.37 70.98

Note Regarding Free and Reduced Lunch %:  This district participates in the Universal Lunch Program, which has our certified number at 64%

Newly registered parents are updated by central registration, but current students are not updated

through an automated process as in the past. These numbers provide context but are not exact. 39



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Ivelise Velazquez () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on February 6, 2023.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Ivelise Velzaquez Staff Presenter: Ivelise Velazquez

Type of Memorandum

Other -

Background and Purpose/Rationale

The Superintendent is submitting a proposed 2023-2024 CSDNB Calendar after consulting with
stakeholders about district priorities and community interests.

Financial Information

The total is N/A and the funding source is N/A N/A.

Committee Review

2023-2024 Calendar DRAFT v.1_30_23 - Ivelise Velazquez.pdf

40

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1PQb-saBESq2ObhxQf6wR88T4r03FK3fS/view?usp=drivesdk


Districtwide Districtwide 
 = Holiday (Schools/District Closed)

●= No School     ●= Half Day     ■= Professional Development
■ August 23 Convocation AM/Building Meetings PM
■ August 23, 24, 25 Professional Development
● August 28 First Day of School (Full Day)

September 4 Labor Day
October 9 Indigenous Peoples Day

● October 18 Prof. Dev. (Half Day for Students)
● November 7 Election Day, Prof. Dev. (No School for Students)

November 10 Veterans Day Observed
● November 22 Half Day

November 23-24 Thanksgiving Recess
● December 21 Half Day
● December 22-January 1 Winter Break
● January 5 Three Kings' Day Observed

January 15 Martin Luther King Day
● January 31 Prof. Dev. (Half Day for Students)

February 16 Lincoln's Birthday Observed
February 19 President's Day

● March 4 Prof. Dev. (No School for Students)
March 29 Good Friday

● April 15-19 April Break
● May 15 Prof. Dev. (Half Day for Students)

May 27 Memorial Day
● June 7 Last Day of School

June 19 Juneteenth Holiday

Pre-K Pre-K ▲▲  
▲ September 27  PD (Half Day)
▲ October 25  PD (Half Day)
▲ November 29  PD (Half Day)
▲ January 24  PD (Half Day)
▲ February 28  PD (Half Day)
▲ March 20  PD (Half Day)
▲ April 24  PD (Half Day)
▲ May 29  PD (Half Day)

Elementary School Elementary School ◆◆
◆ November 27 End of 1st Trimester
◆ December 12 Conferences (Half Day)
◆ December 13 Conferences (Half Day)
◆ December 14 (Half Day)
◆ March 6 End of 2nd Trimester
◆ March 19 Conferences (Half Day
◆ March 20 Conferences (Half Day)
◆ March 27 (Half Day)
◆ June 7  End of 3rd Trimester

Middle School Middle School ◆◆
● August 25 Grade 6 Only First Day (Half Day)
◆ November 27 End of 1st Trimester
◆ December 12 Conferences (Half Day)
◆ December 13 Conferences (Half Day)
◆ December 14 (Evening Conferences)
◆ March 6  End of 2nd Trimester
◆ March 19 Conferences (Half Day
◆ March 20 Conferences (Half Day)
◆ March 21 (Evening Conferences)
◆ June 7  End of 3rd Trimester

High School High School ■■
■ August 21 Freshmen Orientation (10:00AM)
● August 25 Freshmen Only First Day (Half Day)
● August 28 First Day of School - All Grades
■ September 28  Open House (6:00-8:00PM)
■ October 30 End of Quarter 1 
■ November 3  Progress Reports Available in PowerSchool
■ November 6  Fall Conferences (6:00-8:00PM)
■ January 17  End of Quarter 2
■ January 18 Second Semester Begins
■ January 23 Report Cards Available in PowerSchool
■ March 22 End of Quarter 3
■ March 28 Progress Reports Available in PowerSchool
■ March 29 Tentative SAT School Day (Half Day)
■ April 2 Spring Conferences (6:00-8:00PM)
■ May 8  Senior Presentations (Half Day)
■ May 15  Senior Presentations (Half Day)
■ June 3-6  Final Exams
● June 7  Last Day of School (Half Day) (Make-up day)
■ June 7 End of Quarter 4
■ June 10  Report Cards Available in PowerSchool
■ June 11  Graduation (Tentative)

Special Observance DaysSpecial Observance Days
Faculty will make appropriate accommodations for students
affected by these and other special observance days.

CSDNB 2023-2024 Calendar DRAFT 1/30/23  P. Figat

JULY
M T W T F

3 4 5 6 7

10 11 12 13 14

17 18 19 20 21

24 25 26 27 28

31

OCTOBER
M T W T F

2 3 4 5 6

9 10 11 12 13

16 17 18 19 20

23 24 25 26 27

30 31

21 Days NOVEMBER
M T W T F

1 2 3

6 7 8 9 10

13 14 15 16 17

20 21 22 23 24

27 28 29 30

18 Days DECEMBER
M T W T F

1

4 5 6 7 8

11 12 13 14 15

18 19 20 21 22

25 26 27 28 29

15 DaysSEPTEMBER
M T W T F

1

4 5 6 7 8

11 12 13 14 15

18 19 20 21 22

25 26 27 28 29

20 Days

APRIL
M T W T F

1 2 3 4 5

8 9 10 11 12

15 16 17 18 19

22 23 24 25 26

29 30

17 Days MAY
M T W T F

1 2 3

6 7 8 9 10

13 14 15 16 17

20 21 22 23 24

27 28 29 30 31

22 DaysMARCH
M T W T F

1

4 5 6 7 8

11 12 13 14 15

18 19 20 21 22

25 26 27 28 29

19 DaysFEBRUARY
M T W T F

1 2

5 6 7 8 9

12 13 14 15 16

19 20 21 22 23

26 27 28 29

19 DaysJANUARY
M T W T F

1 2 3 4 5

8 9 10 11 12

15 16 17 18 19

22 23 24 25 26

29 30 31

20 Days

2023-2024 School Year D
R

A
FT

JUNE
M T W T F

3 4 5 6 7

10 11 12 13 14

17 18 19 20 21

24 25 26 27 28

29 30

5 Days

AUGUST
M T W T F

1 2 3 4

7 8 9 10 11

14 15 16 17 18

21 22 23 24 25

28 29 30 31

4 Days

Sep. 15–17 Rosh Hashanah 
Sep. 24–25 Yom Kippur 
Sep. 29–Oct. 6 Sukkot 
Nov. 12 Diwali 
Mar. 25 Holi 

Mar. 31–Apr. 6 Bright Week 
Mar. 10–Apr. 9 Ramadan 
Apr 9–10 Eid al-Fitr 
Apr. 22–30 Passover 
June 17  Eid al-Adha

41



272 Main Street  •  P.O. Box 1960  •  New Britain, CT 06050-1960  •  P (860) 827-2237  •  F (860) 827-???? 

WWW.CSDNB.ORG

Office of Deputy Superintendent 
Ivelise Velazquez 

velazqueziv@csde.org 

Notable Changes  
Proposed 2023-2024 CSDNB Calendar 

The Superintendent’s proposed 2023-2024 Calendar supports programmatic changes that have been discussed 
during the budget process and through the emphasis on student learning described in the curriculum committee. 
Most notable, are the proposed changes in professional learning days for staff and early release dates for 
students. 

• November 7 & March 4 - Two full days of professional learning are proposed for November 7, 2023
(similar to previous calendars) and March 4, 2024, essentially moving one day from before students
begin to March at the end of the second trimester.

• October 18, January 31, May 15 - Additionally, this calendar includes three half days for students, one
per trimester, on Wednesdays when teachers will attend professional learning and collaboration
sessions. This calendar allows for staff to come together throughout the year, with approximately one
full day and one half-day in each trimester. This configuration especially benefits the roll-out of the new
reading program because every K-5 school will attend ongoing sessions to ensure effective
implementation of the program and large investment.

• November 22 & December 21 – These two days prior to Thanksgiving and the December Holidays
break have been recaptured as half-days for students and staff instead of full days off.

The proposed calendar also maintains other features that have proven important in previous years, including an 
early start for grade 6 and grade 9, as well as half day starts in September for our youngest learners in 
preschool.  The last day of school is tentatively proposed for Friday, June 7th, allowing for plenty of time for 
adjustments due to inclement weather if necessary. 

42



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Lisa Kawecki () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on February 6, 2023.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Tyrone Richardson Staff Presenter: Lisa Kawecki

Type of Memorandum

Other -

Background and Purpose/Rationale

The CCC Conference, in partnership with the NFL, is looking to start a Women’s Flag Football League.

The growth of flag football across the country in the US is evident. Programs are being added at the
Varsity sports level every day. States such as NY, NJ, GA, CA, CO, AZ, GA, and more have all added Girl's
Flag Football to their high school programs. Some states have totally bypassed the "emerging sport"
status and have gone straight to "sanctioned" status, including state championships. This opens up
opportunities for students who are passionate about the game and makes the sport more inclusive.

In 2020 The National Association of Intercollegiate Athletics (NAIA) green-lit Women's Flag Football as an
"emerging sport". Currently, there are 19 colleges and universities that offer scholarships for Women's
Flag Football, creating a tremendous opportunity to increase the number of lives that are impacted
through higher education. More young women will have the opportunity to pursue their academic and
athletic goals and potentially change their lives and their families' lives.

This is why Windsor High School, with the help of the New York Giants and the Connecticut Flag football
League, would like to invite your school to be a part of the start of something special for the young
women in our communities. Windsor High School's Athletics Department will be hosting a one-day
all-girls flag football jamboree on Saturday, April 29th, 2023. This will be an all-day event, with no fee to
register.  Here are some details regarding the event.
• Registration is free!
• The event will take place between 9 am and be completed at Jack O'Brien Stadium, 25 Sage Park Road
in Windsor, CT.
• Teams will consist of female students from your school in grades 9-12.
• The format will be 7v7 flag football (non-contact).
• Games will follow NIRSA Flag Football rules (see attached).
• There is no limit to the roster size for each team. However, we recommend teams consisting of 15-20
players.
• Sponsors include:

43



o The New York Giants
o The Connecticut Flag Football League
o Dick's Sporting Goods

Cost of uniforms will be covered by sponsors; flags will be provided.

I am asking to allocate two unused MS Sports stipends from the winter season to pay coaches to put
together a team for this single event this year. The stipend would cover the coaches for the minimum of
10 practices required prior to the competition day on April 29th and the competition date.

Financial Information

The total is $4,000 for 2 MS Sports stipends; cost of busing for April 29th event and the funding source is
1010-978-30199-51191

Committee Review

N/A

44



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Ivelise Velazquez () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on February 6, 2023.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Ivelise Velzaquez Staff Presenter: Ivelise Velazquez

Type of Memorandum

Other -

Background and Purpose/Rationale

Two Board actions are proposed:

1) The Superintendent proposes that the Board of Education vote to adopt The American Reading
Company comprehensive reading program for use in all K-5 classrooms in the district.

2) The Superintendent proposes that the Board vote to purchase the American Reading Company's
comprehensive reading program for use in all CSDNB K-5 schools in the amount of $2,739,281.

Financial Information

The total is $2,739,281 and the funding source is ESSER N/A.

Committee Review

This was reviewed by the Curriculum Committee, This was reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and
Transportation Committee

Board Memo Regarding Reading Program - Gasper - Anthony Gasper - Ivelise Velazquez.pdf, Comprehensive Reading Program Adoption 2022 (1)
- Ivelise Velazquez.pptx, ARC Proposal - New Britain ARC Core Essential Estimate K-5 for 10 Schools - 230554 (1) - Ivelise Velazquez.pdf

45

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1rvqif9iAJM2lojHxTYSN2qQZKbcrImDH/view?usp=drivesdk
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1KkV6RQ7iiRwNnl9A_NuRqqZLzY8VR5M_/edit?usp=drivesdk&ouid=110949472072000870802&rtpof=true&sd=true
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1KkV6RQ7iiRwNnl9A_NuRqqZLzY8VR5M_/edit?usp=drivesdk&ouid=110949472072000870802&rtpof=true&sd=true
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1HN-LPg_y4PqI_3nAZLsejHl7CMcrEB_0/view?usp=drivesdk


OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT 

Recommendation to the Board of Education 

January 24, 2023 

Overview: 

As the Board’s Curriculum Committee and the full Board of Education is aware through our 

presentations, state legislation has required that every school district in the state select a new 

comprehensive reading program from a small menu of programs approved by the State 

Department of Education.  You are also aware that the timeline to make this choice has been very, 

very short for a decision of such consequence.  Typically, for a decision such as this one, I would 

insist on a months-long pilot involving a wide spectrum of our instructional and administrative 

staff.  The state-imposed timeline does not allow for this. 

Instead of the pilot process that we would have preferred, Deputy Superintendent Evie Velazquez 

and many members of the Academics Department conducted a thorough sampling process that 

invited teachers, Board of Education members, administrators, parents, and members of the 

community to view the five programs approved by the CSDE:   

• American Reading Company

• Amplify CKLA

• Expeditionary Learning

• Wonders by McGraw Hill

• MyView Literacy by Savvas

Gaining informed perspectives: 

A showcase of these programs was held open on the fourth floor of the NBEAC from November 7, 

2022 through November 22, 2022.  Every visitor to the showcase was offered an opportunity to 

leave feedback on a scoring sheet.  The tallying of these preliminary scoring sheets showed CKLA 

and American Reading Company scoring higher than the other three programs against our 

priorities.  With these two programs the clear leaders among five state-approved programs, a 

follow-up presentation was scheduled. 

On 11/28/2022, sales representatives from both CKLA and ARC were invited to the NBEAC to 

present to a broad group of school administrators, district administrators, and teachers. These 

46



272 Main Street •  P.O. Box 1960  •  New Britain, CT 06050-1960  •  P (860) 827-2203  •  F (860) 612-

1533 

WWW.CSDNB.ORG

presentations brought to light significant philosophical differences between the programs. Thus, 

another follow-up presentation was scheduled. 

On 12/13/2022, twenty-five teachers and administrators volunteered their own time after school 

to hear more targeted and detailed presentations from the two publishers.  Substantial time was 

also left for questions and answers from our staff members.  After this final round of informational 

presentations, preference from staff members was again scored.  In this, the most thoroughly 

informed set of opinions, results were ARC scoring 518 and CKLA scoring 462.   

Finally, the two programs were shown to the Superintendent’s Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion 

Advisory Council on 11/22/2022. At this initial meeting, members were offered the same overview 

available to all community members.  At a second meeting which will occur on 1/24/2023, staff 

members will explain our reasoning for choosing ARC and will ask the members if they would like 

to provide any feedback or express any concerns about the program. 

Additional considerations: 

While this process has been difficult, we are confident that we have done more than our due 

diligence given the time available.  Another important consideration for why we are proposing the 

ARC program for adoption is that we already have some experience with it.  ARC is used in our Dos 

en Uno bilingual program at DiLoreto School.  Teachers currently using the program have very 

positive impressions of it and advocated to district administrators.   

Additionally, there is a clear advantage for the ARC program in the areas of diversity and 

representation.  While every national publisher will tell us that they take diversity and 

representation seriously, the ARC program’s classroom library books are much broader, larger in 

number, and offer many more portraits of diverse characters in their books.   

In our research of similar districts using ARC, we were impressed with what our colleagues in 

Windham had to say about their five-year experience with the program.  During COVID, Windham 

like other districts saw a dip in reading scores but not to the degree of other urban districts.  For 

four years Windham has led in reading proficiency for similar districts. 

Financial considerations: 

While not the first priority, finances are always part of any responsible proposal to the Board of 

Education.  Again, in this category we believe that ARC is a better match for CSDNB.  The table 

47



272 Main Street •  P.O. Box 1960  •  New Britain, CT 06050-1960  •  P (860) 827-2203  •  F (860) 612-

1533 

WWW.CSDNB.ORG

below shows the first-year, yearly ongoing, and total five-year costs of the programs.  While the 

five-year total costs are within 11% of each other, the way that these costs are structured will have 

an impact on the district for many years to come.  We intend to use ESSER funds for the year-one 

costs.  Yearly, ongoing costs after year one will be borne by the district.  In this analysis, the impact 

on the local budget is less for the ARC resource, although the overall cost is greater.  However, 

considering that year-one costs will be borne by ESSER, the long-term budgetary impact for years 

two through five is much less for ARC. 

ARC Amplify 

Year One  (ESSER) $2,739,281 $1,566,955 

Year Two $454,000 $555,000 

Year Three $323,000 $555,000 

Year Four $217,000 $453,000 

Year Five $217,000 $453,000 

Five-Year Total $3,950,281 $3,582,955 

Years Two-to-Five Total (Local) $1,211,000 $2,016,000 

In closing: 

After gathering a wide range of perspectives and substantial due diligence, we recommend that 

the Board adopt the American Reading Company comprehensive reading program for grades 

Kindergarten through fifth beginning in the 2023-2024 school year. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Tony Gasper, Ed.D. 

Superintendent of Schools 

48



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Ivelise Velazquez () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on February 6, 2023.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Ivelise Velzaquez Staff Presenter: Ivelise Velazquez

Type of Memorandum

Other -

Background and Purpose/Rationale

Two Board actions are proposed:

1) The Superintendent proposes that the Board of Education vote to adopt The American Reading
Company comprehensive reading program for use in all K-5 classrooms in the district.

2) The Superintendent proposes that the Board vote to purchase the American Reading Company's
comprehensive reading program for use in all CSDNB K-5 schools in the amount of $2,739,281.

Financial Information

The total is $2,739,281 and the funding source is ESSER N/A.

Committee Review

This was reviewed by the Curriculum Committee, This was reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and
Transportation Committee

Board Memo Regarding Reading Program - Gasper - Anthony Gasper - Ivelise Velazquez.pdf, Comprehensive Reading Program Adoption 2022 (1)
- Ivelise Velazquez.pptx, ARC Proposal - New Britain ARC Core Essential Estimate K-5 for 10 Schools - 230554 (1) - Ivelise Velazquez.pdf

49

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1rvqif9iAJM2lojHxTYSN2qQZKbcrImDH/view?usp=drivesdk
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1KkV6RQ7iiRwNnl9A_NuRqqZLzY8VR5M_/edit?usp=drivesdk&ouid=110949472072000870802&rtpof=true&sd=true
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1KkV6RQ7iiRwNnl9A_NuRqqZLzY8VR5M_/edit?usp=drivesdk&ouid=110949472072000870802&rtpof=true&sd=true
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1HN-LPg_y4PqI_3nAZLsejHl7CMcrEB_0/view?usp=drivesdk


Page 1 of 26 
Proposal Number: 230554

Sales Consultant: Evan Glasson Email: evan.glasson@americanreading.com P: 6109924150 F: (610) 992-4156
480 Norristown Road, Blue Bell, PA 19422   www.americanreading.com

Consolidated School District of New Britain

New Britain ARC Core Essential Estimate K-5 for 10 Schools 

Proposal Number: 230554
01/11/2023

Submitted To:  - 

New Britain, CT 06051

50



Page 2 of 26 
Proposal Number: 230554

Sales Consultant: Evan Glasson Email: evan.glasson@americanreading.com P: 6109924150 F: (610) 992-4156
480 Norristown Road, Blue Bell, PA 19422   www.americanreading.com

Signature Date

Title Approved Amount: $

PRICING SUMMARY

Materials $2,739,281.00

Professional Development $0.00

Grand Total $2,739,281.00

Please note: Prices are valid 90 days from date of proposal

Prices and Fulfillment 

Prices are valid 90 days from date of proposal. Upon receipt of purchase order or other payment method, materials will be shipped on a timeline mutually agreed 
to by the parties. ARC's Professional Development services will be delivered at customer's request and subject to American Reading Company personnel 
availability. Please send purchase orders to orders@americanreading.com.

Returns 

Returns are allowed for order discrepancies and/or damaged products and must be reported within 90 days of receipt of order to receive credit or replacement 
product. Marked, stickered, stamped, or otherwise altered materials are non-returnable. Please contact us prior to returning items to American Reading Company 
to ensure your return is processed correctly and you receive credit or replacement. American Reading Company will pay for return shipping if the return is a result 
of company error. 

If you have questions regarding your order, please contact our Customer Care Department at customercare@americanreading.com or (866) 810-2665.

Professional Development 

American Reading Company limits all workshops to a maximum of 25 participants (20 teachers and 5 support staff). If more than 25 people attend the workshop, 
you agree to pay $350 for each additional participant. Professional development training cannot be cancelled or changed within 15 days of the event date, or you 
will be billed for the event. 

American Reading Company reserves the right to convert in person professional development, upon consultation with the customer, to a combination of virtual 
professional development, physical materials, and/or digital materials when necessary to ensure the health and safety of its employees and customers.

ARC reserves the right to charge a temporary inflation surcharge of up to $300 per day for any remaining, as yet undelivered, in-person PD.

Recording of Professional Development sessions

American Reading Company retains proprietary rights to its professional development, both in person and virtual; therefore, recording of professional development 
is prohibited. ARC reserves the right to maintain distribution of its professional development services.

51



Page 3 of 26 
Proposal Number: 230554

Sales Consultant: Evan Glasson Email: evan.glasson@americanreading.com P: 6109924150 F: (610) 992-4156
480 Norristown Road, Blue Bell, PA 19422   www.americanreading.com

Unit 1 ARC Core en español Laboratorio de lectoescritura

Heading Product   Quantity   Price   Total

Unit 1 Grade 2: ARC Laboratorio 
de lectoescritura

Unidad 1 Grado 2 (C5): ARC Laboratorio de 
lectoescritura (ARC Literacy Lab)

2 $2,600.00 $5,200.00

Subtotal $5,200.00

Unit 1 ARC Core Literacy Lab Modules

Heading Product   Quantity   Price   Total

Unit 1 Grade 1: ARC Literacy Lab 
Modules

Unit 1 Grade 1 (C5): ARC Core Literacy Lab 39 $2,100.00 $81,900.00

Unit 1 Grade 2: ARC Literacy Lab 
Modules

Unit 1 Grade 2 (C5): ARC Core Literacy Lab 42 $2,400.00 $100,800.00

Unit 1 Grade 3: ARC Literacy Lab 
Modules

Unit 1 Grade 3 (C5): ARC Core Literacy Lab 39 $2,400.00 $93,600.00

Unit 1 Grade 4: ARC Literacy Lab 
Modules

Unit 1 Grade 4 (C5): ARC Core Literacy Lab 38 $2,400.00 $91,200.00

Unit 1 Grade 5: ARC Literacy Lab 
Modules

Unit 1 Grade 5 (C5): ARC Core Literacy Lab 37 $2,400.00 $88,800.00

Unit 1 Kindergarten: ARC Literacy 
Lab Modules

Unit 1 Grade K (C6): ARC Core Literacy Lab 40 $2,100.00 $84,000.00

Subtotal $540,300.00

52



Page 4 of 26 
Proposal Number: 230554

Sales Consultant: Evan Glasson Email: evan.glasson@americanreading.com P: 6109924150 F: (610) 992-4156
480 Norristown Road, Blue Bell, PA 19422   www.americanreading.com

Unit 2 ARC Core Informational Research Lab Modules

Heading Product   Quantity   Price   Total

Unit 2 Grade 1: Wild and 
Endangered Animals

Unit 2 Grade 1 (C20): Research Lab Informational 
Wild and Endangered Animals

39 $2,100.00 $81,900.00

Unit 2 Kindergarten: Zoology Kindergarten Unit 2: Research Lab Zoology 40 $2,100.00 $84,000.00

Subtotal $165,900.00

Unit 3 ARC Core Literature Genre Lab Modules

Heading Product   Quantity   Price   Total

Unit 3 Grade 1: Family Stories Unit 3 Grade 1 (C20): Literature Genre Lab Family 
Stories (+ Families)

39 $2,100.00 $81,900.00

Unit 3 Kindergarten: Ecology Kindergarten Unit 3: Research Lab Ecology 40 $2,100.00 $84,000.00

Subtotal $165,900.00

Unit 4 ARC Core Argument Research Lab Modules

Heading Product   Quantity   Price   Total

Unit 4 Grade 1: Plants Unit 4 Grade 1 (C20): Research Lab Argument 
Plants (Available for shipment starting in the 
2022/2023 School Year)

39 $2,100.00 $81,900.00

Unit 4 Kindergarten: Entomology Kindergarten Unit 4: Research Lab Entomology 
(Available for shipment starting in the 2022/2023 
School Year)

40 $2,100.00 $84,000.00

Subtotal $165,900.00

53



Page 5 of 26 
Proposal Number: 230554

Sales Consultant: Evan Glasson Email: evan.glasson@americanreading.com P: 6109924150 F: (610) 992-4156
480 Norristown Road, Blue Bell, PA 19422   www.americanreading.com

Assessment and Instruction

Heading Product   Quantity   Price   Total

Formative Assessment IRLA: Independent Reading Level Assessment 
(CCSS, V9.1)

40 $150.00 $6,000.00

IRLA/ENIL Toolkits for Small 
Group Instruction

ENIL Toolkits CCSS - Grade 2 V2 2 $1,100.00 $2,200.00

IRLA/ENIL Toolkits for Small 
Group Instruction

Herramientas para el desarrollo de Destrezas 
fundamentales (ENIL Foundational Skills Toolkit): 2 
Rojo (CCSS, Version 4)

Grade 2

2 $550.00 $1,100.00

IRLA/ENIL Toolkits for Small 
Group Instruction

Herramientas para el desarrollo de Destrezas 
fundamentales (ENIL Foundational Skills Toolkit): 
Turquesa (CCSS, Version 4)

Grade 2

2 $550.00 $1,100.00

IRLA/ENIL Toolkits for Small 
Group Instruction

IRLA Toolkits CCSS - Grade 4 23 $2,000.00 $46,000.00

IRLA/ENIL Toolkits for Small 
Group Instruction

IRLA Toolkits CCSS - Kindergarten 22 $1,900.00 $41,800.00

Support for Multilingual Learners Guide to IRLA Coaching with Multilingual Learners 
(Version 2)

40 $100.00 $4,000.00

Subtotal $102,200.00

Literacy Operating System

Heading Product   Quantity   Price   Total

54



Page 6 of 26 
Proposal Number: 230554

Sales Consultant: Evan Glasson Email: evan.glasson@americanreading.com P: 6109924150 F: (610) 992-4156
480 Norristown Road, Blue Bell, PA 19422   www.americanreading.com

Literacy Operating System Literacy Operating System (Years 1 and 2): Variant 
4 2023/2024 School Year (Kindergarten-Grade 8): 
5+ schools

10 $37,500.00 $375,000.00

Subtotal $375,000.00

Professional Development and Leadership Learning

Heading Product   Quantity   Price   Total

Professional Development 1 Seat for K-5 Unit 2-Informational Unit Webinar 
(90 min) with Purchase of Unit 2-Informational 
Research Lab Module

235 $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development 1 Seat for K-5 Unit 3-Genre Unit Webinar (90 min) 
with Purchase of Unit 3-Genre Research Lab 
Module

235 $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development 1 Seat for K-5 Unit 4-Argument Unit Webinar (90 
min) with Purchase of Unit 4-Argument Research 
Lab Module

235 $0.00 $0.00

Professional Development PD included with qualifying materials purchase 
(Bilingual Coach Needed)

237 total Literature Lab units

12 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal $0.00

Digital Literacy Platform

Heading Product   Quantity   Price   Total

ARC Core Digital Support: Unit 1 
Literacy Lab

Unidad 1 Grado 1 eBundle: ARC Laboratorio de 
lectoescritura (ARC Literacy Lab) (School Year 
2022/2023) (Available for activation 7/1/2022)

1 $500.00 $500.00

ARC Core Digital Support: Unit 1 
Literacy Lab

Unidad 1 Grado 2 eBundle: ARC Laboratorio de 
lectoescritura (ARC Literacy Lab) (School Year 
2022/2023) (Available for activation 7/1/2022)

1 $500.00 $500.00

55



Page 7 of 26 
Proposal Number: 230554

Sales Consultant: Evan Glasson Email: evan.glasson@americanreading.com P: 6109924150 F: (610) 992-4156
480 Norristown Road, Blue Bell, PA 19422   www.americanreading.com

ARC Core Digital Support: Unit 1 
Literacy Lab

Unidad 1 Grado K eBundle: ARC Laboratorio de 
lectoescritura (ARC Literacy Lab) (School Year 
2022/2023) (Available for activation 7/1/2022)

1 $500.00 $500.00

ARC Core Digital Support: Unit 1 
Literacy Lab

Unit 1 Grade 1 eBundle: ARC Core Literacy Lab 
(School Year 2022/2023) (Available for activation 
7/1/2022)

10 $500.00 $5,000.00

ARC Core Digital Support: Unit 1 
Literacy Lab

Unit 1 Grade 2 eBundle: ARC Core Literacy Lab 
(School Year 2022/2023) (Available for activation 
7/1/2022)

10 $500.00 $5,000.00

ARC Core Digital Support: Unit 1 
Literacy Lab

Unit 1 Grade 3 eBundle: ARC Core Literacy Lab 
(School Year 2022/2023) (Available for activation 
7/1/2022)

10 $500.00 $5,000.00

ARC Core Digital Support: Unit 1 
Literacy Lab

Unit 1 Grade 4 eBundle: ARC Core Literacy Lab 
(School Year 2022/2023) (Available for activation 
7/1/2022)

10 $500.00 $5,000.00

ARC Core Digital Support: Unit 1 
Literacy Lab

Unit 1 Grade 5 eBundle: ARC Core Literacy Lab 
(School Year 2022/2023) (Available for activation 
7/1/2022)

10 $500.00 $5,000.00

ARC Core Digital Support: Unit 1 
Literacy Lab

Unit 1 Kindergarten eBundle: ARC Core Literacy 
Lab (School Year 2022/2023) (Available for 
activation 7/1/2022)

10 $500.00 $5,000.00

ARC Core Digital Support: Unit 2 
Informational Research Lab

Unidad 2 Grado 1 eBundle: Laboratorio de 
investigación: Escritura informativa Animales 
salvajes (Wild and Endangered Animals) (School 
Year 2022/2023)

1 $500.00 $500.00

ARC Core Digital Support: Unit 2 
Informational Research Lab

Unidad 2 Grado 2 eBundle: Laboratorio de 
investigación: Escritura informativa Bichos en sus 
ecosistemas (Bugs in Their Ecosystems) (School 
Year 2022/2023)

1 $500.00 $500.00

56



Page 8 of 26 
Proposal Number: 230554

Sales Consultant: Evan Glasson Email: evan.glasson@americanreading.com P: 6109924150 F: (610) 992-4156
480 Norristown Road, Blue Bell, PA 19422   www.americanreading.com

ARC Core Digital Support: Unit 2 
Informational Research Lab

Unit 2 Grade 1 eBundle: Research Lab 
Informational Wild and Endangered Animals 
(School Year 2022/2023)

10 $500.00 $5,000.00

ARC Core Digital Support: Unit 2 
Informational Research Lab

Unit 2 Grade 2 eBundle: Research Lab 
Informational Bugs in Their Ecosystems (School 
Year 2022/2023)

10 $500.00 $5,000.00

ARC Core Digital Support: Unit 2 
Informational Research Lab

Unit 2 Grade 3 eBundle: Research Lab 
Informational Weather and Climate (School Year 
2022/2023)

10 $500.00 $5,000.00

ARC Core Digital Support: Unit 2 
Informational Research Lab

Unit 2 Grade 4 eBundle: Research Lab 
Informational Animal Adaptations (School Year 
2022/2023)

10 $500.00 $5,000.00

ARC Core Digital Support: Unit 2 
Informational Research Lab

Unit 2 Grade 5 eBundle: Research Lab 
Informational Ecosystems (School Year 
2022/2023)

10 $500.00 $5,000.00

ARC Core Digital Support: Unit 2 
Kindergarten Lab

Unidad 2 Kínder eBundle: Research Lab Zoología 
(Spanish Zoology) (School Year 2022/2023)

1 $500.00 $500.00

ARC Core Digital Support: Unit 2 
Kindergarten Lab

Unit 2 Kindergarten eBundle: Research Lab 
Zoology (School Year 2022/2023)

10 $500.00 $5,000.00

ARC Core Digital Support: Unit 3 
Kindergarten Lab

Unidad 3 Kínder eBundle: Research Lab Ecología 
(Spanish Ecology) (School Year 2022/2023) 
(Available for activation 12/15/2022)

1 $500.00 $500.00

ARC Core Digital Support: Unit 3 
Kindergarten Lab

Unit 3 Kindergarten eBundle: Research Lab 
Ecology (School Year 2022/2023) (Available for 
activation 12/15/2022)

10 $500.00 $5,000.00

57



Page 9 of 26 
Proposal Number: 230554

Sales Consultant: Evan Glasson Email: evan.glasson@americanreading.com P: 6109924150 F: (610) 992-4156
480 Norristown Road, Blue Bell, PA 19422   www.americanreading.com

ARC Core Digital Support: Unit 3 
Literacy Genre Lab

Unidad 3 Grado 1 eBundle: Laboratorio de género 
literario: Historias de la familia (+ Familias) (Family 
Stories + Families) (School Year 2022/2023) 
(Available for activation 12/15/2022)

1 $500.00 $500.00

ARC Core Digital Support: Unit 3 
Literacy Genre Lab

Unidad 3 Grado 2 eBundle: Laboratorio de género 
literario: Historias de animales (+ Animales) 
(Animal Stories + Animals) (School Year 
2022/2023) (Available for activation 12/15/2022)

1 $500.00 $500.00

ARC Core Digital Support: Unit 3 
Literacy Genre Lab

Unit 3 Grade 1 eBundle: Literature Genre Lab 
Family Stories (+ Families) (School Year 
2022/2023) (Available for activation 12/15/2022)

10 $500.00 $5,000.00

ARC Core Digital Support: Unit 3 
Literacy Genre Lab

Unit 3 Grade 2 eBundle: Literature Genre Lab 
Animal Stories (+ Animals) (School Year 
2022/2023) (Available for activation 12/15/2022)

10 $500.00 $5,000.00

ARC Core Digital Support: Unit 3 
Literacy Genre Lab

Unit 3 Grade 3 eBundle: Literature Genre Lab 
Traditional Tales (+ World Cultures) (School Year 
2022/2023) (Available for activation 12/15/2022)

10 $500.00 $5,000.00

ARC Core Digital Support: Unit 3 
Literacy Genre Lab

Unit 3 Grade 4 eBundle: Literature Genre Lab 
American Historical Fiction (+ American History) 
(School Year 2022/2023) (Available for activation 
12/15/2022)

10 $500.00 $5,000.00

ARC Core Digital Support: Unit 3 
Literacy Genre Lab

Unit 3 Grade 5 eBundle: Literature Genre Lab 
Adventure (+Survival) (School Year 2022/2023) 
(Available for activation 12/15/2022)

10 $500.00 $5,000.00

ARC Core Digital Support: Unit 4 
Argument Research Lab

Unidad 4 Grado 1 eBundle: Laboratorio  de 
investigación: Argumento Plantas (Plants) (School 
Year 2022/2023) (Available for activation 
2/15/2023)

1 $500.00 $500.00

ARC Core Digital Support: Unit 4 
Argument Research Lab

Unidad 4 Grado 2 eBundle: Laboratorio  de 
investigación: Argumento Profesiones en mi 
Comunidad (Jobs in My Community) (School Year 
2022/2023) (Available for activation 2/15/2023)

1 $500.00 $500.00

58



Page 10 of 26 
Proposal Number: 230554

Sales Consultant: Evan Glasson Email: evan.glasson@americanreading.com P: 6109924150 F: (610) 992-4156
480 Norristown Road, Blue Bell, PA 19422   www.americanreading.com

ARC Core Digital Support: Unit 4 
Argument Research Lab

Unit 4 Grade 1 eBundle: Research Lab Argument 
Plants (School Year 2022/2023)

10 $500.00 $5,000.00

ARC Core Digital Support: Unit 4 
Argument Research Lab

Unit 4 Grade 2 eBundle: Research Lab Argument 
Jobs in my Community (School Year 2022/2023) 
(Available for activation 2/15/2023)

10 $500.00 $5,000.00

ARC Core Digital Support: Unit 4 
Argument Research Lab

Unit 4 Grade 3 eBundle: Research Lab Argument 
Marine Life (School Year 2022/2023) (Available for 
activation 2/15/2023)

10 $500.00 $5,000.00

ARC Core Digital Support: Unit 4 
Argument Research Lab

Unit 4 Grade 4 eBundle: Research Lab Argument 
U.S. States (School Year 2022/2023) (Available for 
activation 2/15/2023)

10 $500.00 $5,000.00

ARC Core Digital Support: Unit 4 
Argument Research Lab

Unit 4 Grade 5 eBundle: Research Lab Argument 
Civil War Era (School Year 2022/2023) (Available 
for activation 2/15/2023)

10 $500.00 $5,000.00

ARC Core Digital Support: Unit 4 
Kindergarten Lab

Unidad 4 Kínder eBundle: Research Lab 
Entomología (Spanish Entomology) (School Year 
2022/2023) (Available for activation 2/15/2023)

1 $500.00 $500.00

ARC Core Digital Support: Unit 4 
Kindergarten Lab

Unit 4 Kindergarten eBundle: Research Lab 
Entomology (School Year 2022/2023)(Available for 
activation 2/15/2023)

10 $500.00 $5,000.00

Subtotal $126,000.00

Additional Materials

Heading Product   Quantity   Price   Total

Reading Skills Cards Spanish Skills Card Writing Set - Argument

Grade 2 Spanish

1 $30.00 $30.00

59



Page 11 of 26 
Proposal Number: 230554

Sales Consultant: Evan Glasson Email: evan.glasson@americanreading.com P: 6109924150 F: (610) 992-4156
480 Norristown Road, Blue Bell, PA 19422   www.americanreading.com

Reading Skills Cards Spanish Skills Card Writing Set - Informational

Grade 2 Spanish

1 $30.00 $30.00

Subtotal $60.00

ARC Core Consumables

Heading Product   Quantity   Price   Total

Exemplar and Assessment Packs Exemplar Pack: Animal Adaptations - Grades 4-5 
Version 6 (PK05)

38 $55.00 $2,090.00

Exemplar and Assessment Packs Exemplar Pack: Bichos en sus ecosistemas - 
Grado 2 Version 1 (PK05)

2 $55.00 $110.00

Exemplar and Assessment Packs Exemplar Pack: Bugs in Their Ecosystems - Grade 
2 Version 6 (PK05)

42 $55.00 $2,310.00

Exemplar and Assessment Packs Exemplar Pack: Ecosystems - Grades 4-5 Version 
5 (PK05)

37 $55.00 $2,035.00

Exemplar and Assessment Packs Exemplar Pack: Weather and Climate - Grade 3 
Version 6 (PK05)

39 $55.00 $2,145.00

Student-Consumable Materials Genre Card Adventure Version 2 (Pack of 15)

Grade 5 English

37 $5.00 $185.00

Student-Consumable Materials Genre Card American Historical Fiction (Pack of 
15)

Grade 4 English

38 $5.00 $190.00

60



Page 12 of 26 
Proposal Number: 230554

Sales Consultant: Evan Glasson Email: evan.glasson@americanreading.com P: 6109924150 F: (610) 992-4156
480 Norristown Road, Blue Bell, PA 19422   www.americanreading.com

Student-Consumable Materials Genre Card Animal Stories (Pack of 15)

Grade 2 English

42 $5.00 $210.00

Student-Consumable Materials Genre Card Family Stories (Pack of 15)

Grade 1 English

39 $5.00 $195.00

Student-Consumable Materials Genre Card Historias de animales (Pack of 15)

Grade 2 Spanish

1 $6.00 $6.00

Student-Consumable Materials Genre Card Traditional Tales (Pack of 15)

Grade 3 English

39 $5.00 $195.00

Student-Consumable Materials Research Card Set Animal Adaptations Version 3

Grade 4 English

38 $25.00 $950.00

Student-Consumable Materials Research Card Set Bichos en sus ecosistemas

Grade 2 Spanish

1 $30.00 $30.00

Student-Consumable Materials Research Card Set Bugs In Their Ecosystems 
Version 2

Grade 2 English

42 $25.00 $1,050.00

Student-Consumable Materials Research Card Set Civil War Era Version 2

Grade 5 English

37 $25.00 $925.00

Student-Consumable Materials Research Card Set Ecosystems Intermediate 
Version 2

Grade 5 English

37 $25.00 $925.00

61



Page 13 of 26 
Proposal Number: 230554

Sales Consultant: Evan Glasson Email: evan.glasson@americanreading.com P: 6109924150 F: (610) 992-4156
480 Norristown Road, Blue Bell, PA 19422   www.americanreading.com

Student-Consumable Materials Research Card Set Jobs In My Community Version 
3

Grade 2 English

42 $25.00 $1,050.00

Student-Consumable Materials Research Card Set Marine Life Intermediate

Grade 3 English

39 $25.00 $975.00

Student-Consumable Materials Research Card Set Plants

Grade 1 English

39 $25.00 $975.00

Student-Consumable Materials Research Card Set Profesiones en mi Comunidad 
V3

Grade 2 Spanish

1 $30.00 $30.00

Student-Consumable Materials Research Card Set U.S. States

Grade 4 English

38 $25.00 $950.00

Student-Consumable Materials Research Card Set Weather and Climate Version 3

Grade 3 English

39 $25.00 $975.00

Student-Consumable Materials Research Card Set Wild and Endangered Animals 
Primary

Grade 1 English

39 $25.00 $975.00

Student-Consumable Materials Skills Card Writing Set - Argument

Grade 2 English

42 $25.00 $1,050.00

Student-Consumable Materials Skills Card Writing Set - Argument

Grade 3 English

39 $25.00 $975.00

62



Page 14 of 26 
Proposal Number: 230554

Sales Consultant: Evan Glasson Email: evan.glasson@americanreading.com P: 6109924150 F: (610) 992-4156
480 Norristown Road, Blue Bell, PA 19422   www.americanreading.com

Student-Consumable Materials Skills Card Writing Set - Argument

Grade 5 English

37 $25.00 $925.00

Student-Consumable Materials Skills Card Writing Set - Argument

Grade 4 English

38 $25.00 $950.00

Student-Consumable Materials Skills Card Writing Set - Argument

Grade 1 English

39 $25.00 $975.00

Student-Consumable Materials Skills Card Writing Set - Informational

Grade 2 English

42 $25.00 $1,050.00

Student-Consumable Materials Skills Card Writing Set - Informational

Grade 3 English

39 $25.00 $975.00

Student-Consumable Materials Skills Card Writing Set - Informational

Grade 5 English

37 $25.00 $925.00

Student-Consumable Materials Skills Card Writing Set - Informational

Grade 4 English

38 $25.00 $950.00

Student-Consumable Materials Skills Card Writing Set - Informational

Grade 1 English

39 $25.00 $975.00

Student-Consumable Materials Theme Folders (15) Ecology 40 $25.00 $1,000.00

63



Page 15 of 26 
Proposal Number: 230554

Sales Consultant: Evan Glasson Email: evan.glasson@americanreading.com P: 6109924150 F: (610) 992-4156
480 Norristown Road, Blue Bell, PA 19422   www.americanreading.com

Student-Consumable Materials Theme Folders (15) Entomology 40 $25.00 $1,000.00

Student-Consumable Materials Theme Folders (15) Zoology 40 $25.00 $1,000.00

Student-Consumable Materials Unidad 1 Grado 2: ARC Laboratorio de 
lectoescritura - Cuaderno para escritores y 
escritoras (ARC Literacy Lab Writer's Notebook) 
(PK05)

2 $60.00 $120.00

Student-Consumable Materials Unidad 2 Grado 2: Laboratorio de investigación: 
Escritura informativa - Bichos en sus ecosistemas 
Cuaderno de laboratorios (Bugs in Their 
Ecosystems Lab Notebook) (PK05)

2 $60.00 $120.00

Student-Consumable Materials Unidad 3 Grado 2: Laboratorio de género literario - 
Historias de animales Cuaderno de laboratorios 
(Animal Stories Lab Notebook) (PK05)

2 $60.00 $120.00

Student-Consumable Materials Unidad 4 Grado 2: Laboratorio de investigación: 
Argumento - Profesiones en mi comunidad 
Cuaderno de laboratorios (Jobs in My Community 
Lab Notebook) (PK05)

2 $60.00 $120.00

Student-Consumable Materials Unit 1 Grade 1: ARC Core Literacy Lab Writer's 
Notebook (PK05)

39 $50.00 $1,950.00

Student-Consumable Materials Unit 1 Grade 1: Word Study Notebook (PK05) 39 $75.00 $2,925.00

Student-Consumable Materials Unit 1 Grade 2: ARC Core Literacy Lab Writer's 
Notebook (PK05)

42 $50.00 $2,100.00

64



Page 16 of 26 
Proposal Number: 230554

Sales Consultant: Evan Glasson Email: evan.glasson@americanreading.com P: 6109924150 F: (610) 992-4156
480 Norristown Road, Blue Bell, PA 19422   www.americanreading.com

Student-Consumable Materials Unit 1 Grade 3: ARC Core Literacy Lab Writer's 
Notebook (PK05)

39 $50.00 $1,950.00

Student-Consumable Materials Unit 1 Grade 4: ARC Core Literacy Lab Writer's 
Notebook (PK05)

38 $50.00 $1,900.00

Student-Consumable Materials Unit 1 Grade 5: ARC Core Literacy Lab Writer's 
Notebook (PK05)

37 $50.00 $1,850.00

Student-Consumable Materials Unit 1 Grade Kindergarten: ARC Core Literacy Lab 
Writer's Notebook (PK05)

40 $50.00 $2,000.00

Student-Consumable Materials Unit 2 Grade 1: Research Lab Informational - Wild 
and Endangered Animals Lab Notebook (PK05)

39 $50.00 $1,950.00

Student-Consumable Materials Unit 2 Grade 1: Word Study Notebook (PK05) 39 $75.00 $2,925.00

Student-Consumable Materials Unit 2 Grade 2: Research Lab Informational - Bugs 
in Their Ecosystems Lab Notebook (PK05)

42 $50.00 $2,100.00

Student-Consumable Materials Unit 2 Grade 3: Research Lab Informational - 
Weather and Climate Lab Notebook (PK05)

39 $50.00 $1,950.00

Student-Consumable Materials Unit 2 Grade 5: Research Lab Informational - 
Ecosystems Lab Notebook (PK05)

37 $50.00 $1,850.00

65



Page 17 of 26 
Proposal Number: 230554

Sales Consultant: Evan Glasson Email: evan.glasson@americanreading.com P: 6109924150 F: (610) 992-4156
480 Norristown Road, Blue Bell, PA 19422   www.americanreading.com

Student-Consumable Materials Unit 2 Grades 4: Research Lab Informational - 
Animal Adaptations Lab Notebook (PK05)

38 $50.00 $1,900.00

Student-Consumable Materials Unit 2 Kindergarten: Research Lab - Zoology Lab 
Notebook (PK05)

40 $50.00 $2,000.00

Student-Consumable Materials Unit 2 Kindergarten: Word Study Notebook (PK05) 40 $75.00 $3,000.00

Student-Consumable Materials Unit 3 Grade 1: Literature Genre Lab - Family 
Stories Lab Notebook (PK05)

39 $50.00 $1,950.00

Student-Consumable Materials Unit 3 Grade 1: Word Study Notebook (PK05) 39 $75.00 $2,925.00

Student-Consumable Materials Unit 3 Grade 2: Literature Genre Lab - Animal 
Stories Lab Notebook (PK05)

42 $50.00 $2,100.00

Student-Consumable Materials Unit 3 Grade 3: Literature Genre Lab - Traditional 
Tales Lab Notebook (PK05)

39 $50.00 $1,950.00

Student-Consumable Materials Unit 3 Grade 4: Literature Genre Lab - American 
Historical Fiction Lab Notebook (PK05)

38 $50.00 $1,900.00

Student-Consumable Materials Unit 3 Grade 5: Literature Genre Lab - Adventure 
Lab Notebook (PK05)

37 $50.00 $1,850.00

66



Page 18 of 26 
Proposal Number: 230554

Sales Consultant: Evan Glasson Email: evan.glasson@americanreading.com P: 6109924150 F: (610) 992-4156
480 Norristown Road, Blue Bell, PA 19422   www.americanreading.com

Student-Consumable Materials Unit 3 Kindergarten: Research Lab - Ecology Lab 
Notebook (PK05)

40 $50.00 $2,000.00

Student-Consumable Materials Unit 3 Kindergarten: Word Study Notebook (PK05) 40 $75.00 $3,000.00

Student-Consumable Materials Unit 4 Grade 1: Research Lab Argument - Plants 
Lab Notebook (PK05)

39 $50.00 $1,950.00

Student-Consumable Materials Unit 4 Grade 1: Word Study Notebook (PK05) 
(Available to ship 2/1/23)

39 $75.00 $2,925.00

Student-Consumable Materials Unit 4 Grade 2: Research Lab Argument - Jobs in 
My Community Lab Notebook (PK05)

42 $50.00 $2,100.00

Student-Consumable Materials Unit 4 Grade 3: Research Lab Argument - Marine 
Life Lab Notebook (PK05)

39 $50.00 $1,950.00

Student-Consumable Materials Unit 4 Grade 4: Research Lab Argument - U.S. 
States Lab Notebook (PK05)

38 $50.00 $1,900.00

Student-Consumable Materials Unit 4 Grade 5: Research Lab Argument - Civil 
War Era Lab Notebook (PK05)

37 $50.00 $1,850.00

Student-Consumable Materials Unit 4 Kindergarten: Research Lab - Entomology 
Lab Notebook (PK05)

40 $50.00 $2,000.00

67



Page 19 of 26 
Proposal Number: 230554

Sales Consultant: Evan Glasson Email: evan.glasson@americanreading.com P: 6109924150 F: (610) 992-4156
480 Norristown Road, Blue Bell, PA 19422   www.americanreading.com

Student-Consumable Materials Unit 4 Kindergarten: Word Study Notebook (PK05) 
(Available to ship 2/1/23)

40 $75.00 $3,000.00

Subtotal $100,411.00

Custom Products

Heading Product   Quantity   Price   Total

Custom Products ARC Literacy Lab Paired Core Text (Or and Below) 
(5 Pairs) - Specify Grade; English or Spanish 
(Temporary Part Number)

Grade 4 Unit 1 English Paired Core Texts

38 $110.00 $4,180.00

Custom Products ARC Literacy Lab Paired Core Text (Or and Below) 
(5 Pairs) - Specify Grade; English or Spanish 
(Temporary Part Number)

Grade 5 Unit 1 English Paired Core Texts

37 $110.00 $4,070.00

Custom Products Core Text (Or and Below) (5 Copies) - Specify 
Theme and Grade; English or Spanish (Temporary 
Part Number)

Grade 2 Unit 4 English Core Text C

42 $55.00 $2,310.00

Custom Products Core Text (Or and Below) (5 Copies) - Specify 
Theme and Grade; English or Spanish (Temporary 
Part Number)

Grade 2 Unit 3 Spanish Core Text C

2 $55.00 $110.00

Custom Products Core Text (Or and Below) (5 Copies) - Specify 
Theme and Grade; English or Spanish (Temporary 
Part Number)

Grade 5 Unit 2 English Core Text C

37 $55.00 $2,035.00

Custom Products Core Text (Or and Below) (5 Copies) - Specify 
Theme and Grade; English or Spanish (Temporary 
Part Number)

Grade 5 Unit 3 English Core Text C

37 $55.00 $2,035.00

Custom Products Core Text (Or and Below) (5 Copies) - Specify 
Theme and Grade; English or Spanish (Temporary 
Part Number)

Grade 5 Unit 3 English Core Text B

37 $55.00 $2,035.00

68



Page 20 of 26 
Proposal Number: 230554

Sales Consultant: Evan Glasson Email: evan.glasson@americanreading.com P: 6109924150 F: (610) 992-4156
480 Norristown Road, Blue Bell, PA 19422   www.americanreading.com

Custom Products Core Text (Or and Below) (5 Copies) - Specify 
Theme and Grade; English or Spanish (Temporary 
Part Number)

Grade 5 Unit 3 English Core Text A

37 $55.00 $2,035.00

Custom Products Core Text (Or and Below) (5 Copies) - Specify 
Theme and Grade; English or Spanish (Temporary 
Part Number)

Grade 5 Unit 2 English Core Text B

37 $55.00 $2,035.00

Custom Products Core Text (Or and Below) (5 Copies) - Specify 
Theme and Grade; English or Spanish (Temporary 
Part Number)

Grade 2 Unit 3 Spanish Core Text B

2 $55.00 $110.00

Custom Products Core Text (Or and Below) (5 Copies) - Specify 
Theme and Grade; English or Spanish (Temporary 
Part Number)

Grade 4 Unit 4 English Core Text C

38 $55.00 $2,090.00

Custom Products Core Text (Or and Below) (5 Copies) - Specify 
Theme and Grade; English or Spanish (Temporary 
Part Number)

Grade 4 Unit 4 English Core Text B

38 $55.00 $2,090.00

Custom Products Core Text (Or and Below) (5 Copies) - Specify 
Theme and Grade; English or Spanish (Temporary 
Part Number)

Grade 4 Unit 4 English Core Text A

38 $55.00 $2,090.00

Custom Products Core Text (Or and Below) (5 Copies) - Specify 
Theme and Grade; English or Spanish (Temporary 
Part Number)

Grade 4 Unit 3 English Core Text C

38 $55.00 $2,090.00

Custom Products Core Text (Or and Below) (5 Copies) - Specify 
Theme and Grade; English or Spanish (Temporary 
Part Number)

Grade 4 Unit 3 English Core Text B

38 $55.00 $2,090.00

Custom Products Core Text (Or and Below) (5 Copies) - Specify 
Theme and Grade; English or Spanish (Temporary 
Part Number)

Grade 4 Unit 3 English Core Text A

38 $55.00 $2,090.00

69



Page 21 of 26 
Proposal Number: 230554

Sales Consultant: Evan Glasson Email: evan.glasson@americanreading.com P: 6109924150 F: (610) 992-4156
480 Norristown Road, Blue Bell, PA 19422   www.americanreading.com

Custom Products Core Text (Or and Below) (5 Copies) - Specify 
Theme and Grade; English or Spanish (Temporary 
Part Number)

Grade 4 Unit 2 English Core Text C

38 $55.00 $2,090.00

Custom Products Core Text (Or and Below) (5 Copies) - Specify 
Theme and Grade; English or Spanish (Temporary 
Part Number)

Grade 4 Unit 2 English Core Text B

38 $55.00 $2,090.00

Custom Products Core Text (Or and Below) (5 Copies) - Specify 
Theme and Grade; English or Spanish (Temporary 
Part Number)

Grade 3 Unit 4 English Core Text B

39 $55.00 $2,145.00

Custom Products Core Text (Or and Below) (5 Copies) - Specify 
Theme and Grade; English or Spanish (Temporary 
Part Number)

Grade 3 Unit 2 English Core Text B

39 $55.00 $2,145.00

Custom Products Core Text (Or and Below) (5 Copies) - Specify 
Theme and Grade; English or Spanish (Temporary 
Part Number)

Grade 3 Unit 1 English Core Text B

39 $55.00 $2,145.00

Custom Products Core Text (Or and Below) (5 Copies) - Specify 
Theme and Grade; English or Spanish (Temporary 
Part Number)

Grade 3 Unit 3 English Core Text A

39 $55.00 $2,145.00

Custom Products Core Text (Or and Below) (5 Copies) - Specify 
Theme and Grade; English or Spanish (Temporary 
Part Number)

Grade 3 Unit 2 English Core Text C

39 $55.00 $2,145.00

Custom Products Core Text (Or and Below) (5 Copies) - Specify 
Theme and Grade; English or Spanish (Temporary 
Part Number)

Grade 2 Unit 4 English Core Text A

42 $55.00 $2,310.00

Custom Products Core Text (Or and Below) (5 Copies) - Specify 
Theme and Grade; English or Spanish (Temporary 
Part Number)

Grade 2 Unit 4 English Core Text B

42 $55.00 $2,310.00

70



Page 22 of 26 
Proposal Number: 230554

Sales Consultant: Evan Glasson Email: evan.glasson@americanreading.com P: 6109924150 F: (610) 992-4156
480 Norristown Road, Blue Bell, PA 19422   www.americanreading.com

Custom Products Core Text (Or and Below) (5 Copies) - Specify 
Theme and Grade; English or Spanish (Temporary 
Part Number)

Grade 2 Unit 3 English Core Text C

42 $55.00 $2,310.00

Custom Products Core Text (Or and Below) (5 Copies) - Specify 
Theme and Grade; English or Spanish (Temporary 
Part Number)

Grade 2 Unit 3 English Core Text B

42 $55.00 $2,310.00

Custom Products Core Text (Or and Below) (5 Copies) - Specify 
Theme and Grade; English or Spanish (Temporary 
Part Number)

Grade 2 Unit 1 English Core Text B

42 $55.00 $2,310.00

Custom Products Core Text (Or and Below) (5 Copies) - Specify 
Theme and Grade; English or Spanish (Temporary 
Part Number)

Grade 2 Unit 3 English Core Text A

42 $55.00 $2,310.00

Custom Products Core Text (Or and Below) (5 Copies) - Specify 
Theme and Grade; English or Spanish (Temporary 
Part Number)

Grade 2 Unit 4 Spanish Core Text C

2 $55.00 $110.00

Custom Products Core Text (Or and Below) (5 Copies) - Specify 
Theme and Grade; English or Spanish (Temporary 
Part Number)

Grade 2 Unit 3 Spanish Core Text A

2 $55.00 $110.00

Custom Products Core Text (Or and Below) (5 Copies) - Specify 
Theme and Grade; English or Spanish (Temporary 
Part Number)

Grade 2 Unit 1 Spanish Core Text C

2 $55.00 $110.00

Custom Products Core Text (Or and Below) (5 Copies) - Specify 
Theme and Grade; English or Spanish (Temporary 
Part Number)

Grade 2 Unit 2 Spanish Core Text B

2 $55.00 $110.00

Custom Products Core Text (Or and Below) (5 Copies) - Specify 
Theme and Grade; English or Spanish (Temporary 
Part Number)

Grade 2 Unit 4 Spanish Core Text A

2 $55.00 $110.00

71



Page 23 of 26 
Proposal Number: 230554

Sales Consultant: Evan Glasson Email: evan.glasson@americanreading.com P: 6109924150 F: (610) 992-4156
480 Norristown Road, Blue Bell, PA 19422   www.americanreading.com

Custom Products Core Text (Or and Below) (5 Copies) - Specify 
Theme and Grade; English or Spanish (Temporary 
Part Number)

Grade 2 Unit 4 Spanish Core Text B

2 $55.00 $110.00

Custom Products Core Text (Or and Below) (5 Copies) - Specify 
Theme and Grade; English or Spanish (Temporary 
Part Number)

Grade 2 Unit 2 Spanish Core Text C

2 $55.00 $110.00

Custom Products Core Text (Or and Below) (5 Copies) - Specify 
Theme and Grade; English or Spanish (Temporary 
Part Number)

Grade 2 Unit 1 Spanish Core Text B

2 $55.00 $110.00

Custom Products Core Text (Or and Below) (5 Copies) - Specify 
Theme and Grade; English or Spanish (Temporary 
Part Number)

Grade 3 Unit 1 English Core Text A

39 $55.00 $2,145.00

Custom Products Core Text (Or and Below) (5 Copies) - Specify 
Theme and Grade; English or Spanish (Temporary 
Part Number)

Grade 2 Unit 2 English Core Text C

42 $55.00 $2,310.00

Custom Products Core Text (Or and Below) (5 Copies) - Specify 
Theme and Grade; English or Spanish (Temporary 
Part Number)

Grade 2 Unit 2 English Core Text B

42 $55.00 $2,310.00

Custom Products Core Text (Or and Below) (5 Copies) - Specify 
Theme and Grade; English or Spanish (Temporary 
Part Number)

Grade 2 Unit 1 English Core Text C

42 $55.00 $2,310.00

Custom Products Core Text (Or and Below) (5 Copies) - Specify 
Theme and Grade; English or Spanish (Temporary 
Part Number)

Grade 3 Unit 4 English Core Text A

39 $55.00 $2,145.00

Custom Products Core Text (Or and Below) (5 Copies) - Specify 
Theme and Grade; English or Spanish (Temporary 
Part Number)

Grade 3 Unit 3 English Core Text C

39 $55.00 $2,145.00

72



Page 24 of 26 
Proposal Number: 230554

Sales Consultant: Evan Glasson Email: evan.glasson@americanreading.com P: 6109924150 F: (610) 992-4156
480 Norristown Road, Blue Bell, PA 19422   www.americanreading.com

Custom Products Core Text (Or and Below) (5 Copies) - Specify 
Theme and Grade; English or Spanish (Temporary 
Part Number)

Grade 3 Unit 3 English Core Text B

39 $55.00 $2,145.00

Custom Products Core Text (Or and Below) (5 Copies) - Specify 
Theme and Grade; English or Spanish (Temporary 
Part Number)

Grade 3 Unit 4 English Core Text C

39 $55.00 $2,145.00

Custom Products Core Text (Pu and Above) (5 Copies) - Specify 
Theme and Grade; English or Spanish (Temporary 
Part Number)

Grade 5 Unit 4 English Core Text A

37 $65.00 $2,405.00

Custom Products Core Text (Pu and Above) (5 Copies) - Specify 
Theme and Grade; English or Spanish (Temporary 
Part Number)

Grade 5 Unit 4 English Core Text C

37 $65.00 $2,405.00

Custom Products Core Text (Pu and Above) (5 Copies) - Specify 
Theme and Grade; English or Spanish (Temporary 
Part Number)

Grade 5 Unit 4 English Core Text B

37 $65.00 $2,405.00

Custom Products Custom - Wide Reading Collection English 
(Temporary Part Number)

Grade 1 Toolkits | IRLATK-CCSS-GR1

22 $2,525.00 $55,550.00

Custom Products Custom - Wide Reading Collection English 
(Temporary Part Number)

Grade 3 Toolkits | IRLATK-CCSS-GR3

22 $1,950.00 $42,900.00

Custom Products Custom - Wide Reading Collection English 
(Temporary Part Number)

Grade 5 Toolkits | IRLATK-CCSS-GR5

22 $2,025.00 $44,550.00

Custom Products Custom - Wide Reading Collection English 
(Temporary Part Number)

Grade 2 Toolkits | IRLATK-CCSS-GR2

24 $2,000.00 $48,000.00

Subtotal $279,010.00

73



Page 25 of 26 
Proposal Number: 230554

Sales Consultant: Evan Glasson Email: evan.glasson@americanreading.com P: 6109924150 F: (610) 992-4156
480 Norristown Road, Blue Bell, PA 19422   www.americanreading.com

Heading Product   Quantity   Price   Total

Unidad 2 Grado 2 (C10): Laboratorio de 
investigación: Escritura informativa Bichos en sus 
ecosistemas (Bugs in Their Ecosystems) (Available 
for shipment starting in the 2022/2023 School 
Year)

2 $1,900.00 $3,800.00

Unidad 3 Grado 2 (C10): Laboratorio de género 
literario: Historias de animales (+ Animales) 
(Animal Stories + Animals) (Available for shipment 
starting in the 2022/2023 School Year)

2 $1,900.00 $3,800.00

Unidad 4 Grado 2 (C10): Laboratorio de 
investigación: Argumento Profesiones en mi 
Comunidad (Jobs in My Community) (Available for 
shipment starting in the 2022/2023 School Year)

2 $1,900.00 $3,800.00

Unit 2 Grade 2 (C10): Research Lab Informational 
Bugs in Their Ecosystems

42 $1,500.00 $63,000.00

Unit 2 Grade 3 (C10): Research Lab Informational 
Weather and Climate

39 $1,500.00 $58,500.00

Unit 2 Grade 4 (C10): Research Lab Informational 
Animal Adaptations

38 $1,500.00 $57,000.00

Unit 2 Grade 5 (C10): Research Lab Informational 
Ecosystems

37 $1,500.00 $55,500.00

Unit 3 Grade 2 (C10): Literature Genre Lab Animal 
Stories (+ Animals)

42 $1,500.00 $63,000.00

74



Page 26 of 26 
Proposal Number: 230554

Sales Consultant: Evan Glasson Email: evan.glasson@americanreading.com P: 6109924150 F: (610) 992-4156
480 Norristown Road, Blue Bell, PA 19422   www.americanreading.com

Unit 3 Grade 3 (C10): Literature Genre Lab 
Traditional Tales (+ World Cultures)

39 $1,500.00 $58,500.00

Unit 3 Grade 4 (C10): Literature Genre Lab 
American Historical Fiction (+ American History)

38 $1,500.00 $57,000.00

Unit 3 Grade 5 (C10): Literature Genre Lab 
Adventure (+ Survival)

37 $1,500.00 $55,500.00

Unit 4 Grade 2 (C10): Research Lab Argument 
Jobs in my Community (Available for shipment 
starting in the 2022/2023 School Year)

42 $1,500.00 $63,000.00

Unit 4 Grade 3 (C10): Research Lab Argument 
Marine Life (Available for shipment starting in the 
2022/2023 School Year)

39 $1,500.00 $58,500.00

Unit 4 Grade 4 (C10): Research Lab Argument US 
States (Available for shipment starting in the 
2022/2023 School Year)

38 $1,500.00 $57,000.00

Unit 4 Grade 5 (C10): Research Lab Argument 
Civil War Era (Available for shipment starting in the 
2022/2023 School Year)

37 $1,500.00 $55,500.00

Subtotal $713,400.00

TOTAL:    $2,739,281.00

75



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Tony Gasper () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on February 6, 2023.
Senior Leadership Sponsor: Tony Gasper Staff Presenter: Tony Gasper & Rebecca Gonzalez

Type of Memorandum

Bid Award

Background and Purpose/Rationale

Award a general student transportation bid for 2023-2024 through 2024-2028 school years.

Financial Information

The total is $38,154,177.60 (Five-year total contract cost estimate) and the funding source is Local
55100.

Committee Review

This was reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee: N/A

76



CONSENT AGENDA 

77



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Tony Gasper () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on February 6, 2023.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Maryellen Manning Staff Presenter: Maryellen Manning

Type of Memorandum

Other -

Background and Purpose/Rationale

Recommended change to sick bank contract language for paraprofessionals' unit

Financial Information

The total is $0 and the funding source is None None.

Committee Review

This was reviewed by the Personnel Committee: 1/30/2023

Proposed Sick Bank MOU_Local 2407_January 23_Final Draft - Anthony Gasper.pdf

78

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1cefWWlL6OqheCXaBUcLbu_N-R1vSJJKg/view?usp=drivesdk


Memorandum of Understanding 

Between 

The New Britain Board of Education 

And 

Local 2407, New Britain Federation of Paraeducators 

The New Britain Board of Education (the “Board”) and the New Britain Federation of Paraeducators, 

Local 2407 (the “Federation”) hereby enter into the following Memorandum of Understanding (the 

“MOU”) regarding the sick leave bank: 

For the remainder of the current collective bargaining agreement, June 30, 2025, the language of Article 

V, Section 1 (B) shall be as follows: 

Sick Leave Bank 

A sick leave bank is hereby established to be used primarily for extreme hardship cases. Any 
Paraeducator may contribute up to two days of sick leave to the bank each year, and any day 
contributed by a Paraeducator shall be deducted from their accumulation of sick leave. Each year, 
sufficient donations will be made to ensure that the sick leave bank contains no less and no more than 
two hundred (200) days. Days donated cannot come from days in excess of the 180 day school year. The 
sick leave committee shall consist of three (3) Paraeducators selected annually by the Union and three 
(3) administrators selected annually by the District. A quorum of four (4) committee members shall be
required to vote. A positive vote for the four-member committee shall be required to grant the leave.
The committee shall develop procedures for applying and grant of sick leave from the bank. Said
committee may consider among other things the serious nature and projected duration of the illness or
disability involved and/or the applicant’s prior record of sick leave use. The granting of any sick, leave
days shall be by majority vote of the committee members voting and said vote shall be final. In order to
apply for and receive sick leave from the bank, bargaining unit members must have contributed sick
leave into the bank.

  ________________________________     ______________________________ 

   For the Board         /Date     For the Union    /Date 

79



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Ivelise Velazquez () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on February 6, 2023.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Ivelise Velzaquez Staff Presenter: Jennifer Wright

Type of Memorandum

Other -

Background and Purpose/Rationale

Updated STEAM Teacher Job Description - as part of our reorganization and change to our STEAM/NBU
programming, we have updated the STEAM teacher job description to reflect instruction to students
during STEAM and instruction during enrichment/intervention.

Financial Information

The total is By Contract and the funding source is Alliance 234106110001-51161.

Committee Review

This was reviewed by the Personnel Committee: 1/30/2023

STEAM Teacher - Updated 1.17.23 - Ivelise Velazquez.doc

80

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1zAQ5_4sKHAmfvEtVSLtxqKOAqlFNWJM0/edit?usp=drivesdk&ouid=110949472072000870802&rtpof=true&sd=true


STEAM (Science, Technology, Engineering, Arts & Math) Enrichment 
Teacher 

POSITION SPECIFICATIONS 

REPORTS TO 

Building Principal. 

PRIMARY FUNCTION 

● Implement the STEAM (Science, Technology, Engineering, Arts, and Math) curriculum with fidelity.
● Collaborate with teachers on integrating STEAM activities concepts into the core curriculum.
● Model, deliver, and craft rich, student-centered learning experiences around Science, Technology,

Engineering, Arts and Math.
● Create and implement strategies for weaving STEAM experiences into multi-disciplinary curricula.
● Design, develop, aAssess and manage STEAM learning experiences.
● Guide and facilitate research.
● Model and teach digital citizenship.

QUALIFICATION PROFILE 

CERTIFICATION / LICENSE 

 Current Connecticut teacher certification for Grades K-85 required.  Specific endorsement may vary
depending up on grade level of the position. 

 Dual certification in science or technology is desirable.

EDUCATION 

 Bachelor’s degree from an accredited college or university in education or other relevant field.

 Master’s degree in an education-related field from a regionally accredited college or university.

(Master’s Degree in educational technology or instructional technology is desirable)

EXPERIENCE 

 A minimum of 3 5 years exemplary elementary or middle school classroom teaching experience
preferred.

 Excellent attendance record.
 Prior experience in STEAM education or involvement with STEAM activities/competitions preferred.
 Prior involvement in STEAM activities and/or competitions preferred.

SKILLS, KNOWLEDGE & ABILITIES 

 Expert level of technology and 21st century its use in cultivating the 4 Cs of 21st century skills: critical
thinking, creativity, collaboration, and communication. learning understanding and application.

 Deep knowledge of content standards, effective instructional strategies and assessment driven instruction.
 Strong G-Suite skills (Google Docs, Sheets, Classroom, Slides, Sites, etc.).
 Utilizes multiple Familiarity with a variety of instructional technologies and STEAM-related topics

including engineering and design, practices of NGSS, arts integration, digital literacies, coding and
robotics to engage students and enhance instructional practices.

81



 Experience (or familiarity with) a variety of topics, presentation tools and resources that support and enhance
curriculum, including coding, robotics, printing/construction, digital storytelling, design boards, maker spaces, 
digital collaboration tools for teachers and students, video/audio recording, digital arts, researching, and 
integrating and implementing digital resources. 

 Highly effective communication, listening, collaboration and interpersonal skills.
 HIGHLY Effective written, verbal, and technology-based communication skills
 Able to use an integrated approach to embed the arts to deepen understanding of core concepts in science,

math, literacy and technology. 
 Knowledge of problem-based practices.
 Knowledge of culturally relevant practices.
 Creative, innovative and “out of the box” thinker.
 Knowledge of teaching methods.
 Knowledge of classroom supervision concepts.
 Ability to organize and coordinate work.
 Ability to establish and maintain cooperative relationships with students, staff, and the community.
 Develops and implements an instructional program consistent with the goals of the district.
 Ability to use a rich array of instructional methods.
 Ability to collect and analyze data and positively contribute to data teams.
 Ability to use technology to promote learning, creativity and collaboration.
 Demonstrates a knowledge, understanding and application of general STEAM applications in the curriculum.
 Provides students with opportunities to develop their critical thinking skills.
 Provides concrete laboratory experiences where possible.
 Determines individual and group needs and prescribes appropriate learning tasks.
 Ability to motivate  students and cultivate achievement.
 Belief that students should be held to high academic standards.
 Commitment to school transformation and continuous improvement.
 Collaborative approach to problem solving.

ESSENTIAL PERFORMANCE RESPONSIBILITIES 

• Implements the STEAM curriculum, which emphasizes the acquisition of the 4 Cs of 21st Century Learning.
STEAM skills and concepts. 

• Provides direct support to classroom teachers by coaching, modeling or co-teaching, to demonstrate the
effective integration of STEAM lessons concepts and instructional best practices.

• Employs instructional methods that include project based learning and technology integration. and obtains
a variety of materials and resources for use in educational purposes that are most appropriate for meeting 
stated curriculum objectives and district benchmarks. 

• Provides inquiry-based experiences where possible.

• Provides small group instruction for intervention/enrichment outside STEAM content.

• Maintains an inventory of STEAM instructional materials and supplies and ensures equipment is in working
order.

• Collects, analyzes and uses data to make instructional decisions related to the STEAM curriculum.

• Analyzes the effect of STEAM integration on student content knowledge and problem solving ability.

• Prepares and maintains written plans to meet the individual needs and creative abilities of students.

• Provides a learning environment conducive to the students’ educational development.

• Employs a variety of instructional techniques using an array of instructional materials, audio-visual aids and
current technology. 

• Uses technology to promote learning, creativity and collaboration.

• Establishes criteria for evaluation and uses tests to diagnose student progress and needs.

• Follows school district policies and procedures.

• Participates in staff meetings, serves on school committees and contributes to other staff efforts.

• Keep accurate records as required by building, district, state or federal requirements.

• Keeps parents informed of students’ progress. Keeps families informed of student progress toward
STEAM standards. 

• Teaches desirable work and study habits and encourages students to work to the best of their ability and take
pride in their accomplishments. 

• Creates an atmosphere in which students feel free to express their views.

• Promotes student self-respect, confidence and trust.

• Promotes proper care of instructional material and skills lab equipment.

82



• Orders STEAM instructional materials and supplies as needed.

• Organizes, develops and coordinates special STEAM events/activities for the school.

• Networks with STEAM facilities (businesses, universities, industries) and state education agency as
appropriate. 

• Attends networking events, professional development and training related to STEAM programs and
methodologies, staying current on research and development related to methodologies and materials.

ADDITIONAL DUTIES 

• May share professional literature with staff.

• Makes constructive use of personal evaluation.

• Strives to maintain and improve professional competence.

• Maintains Connecticut teaching endorsement.

• Assumes other responsibilities unique to STEAM education.

• Performs other duties as assigned by the building Principal.

EQUIPMENT 

Must be able to use a personal computer and job-related equipment. 

TRAVEL REQUIREMENTS 

• Travel between schools may be required.

• Travel to STEAM facilities and related organizations as needed

TERMS OF EMPLOYMENT 

SALARY & BENEFITS 

Salary and benefits as set forth in the Local 871 collective bargaining agreement. 

WORK SCHEDULE 

Follows school procedures as established by the principal in accordance with the agreement with the New 
Britain Federation of Teachers. 

UNION AFFILIATION 

Local 871, New Britain Federation of Teachers. 

FUNDING SOURCE 

Local or grant funded. 

Note: The above description is illustrative of tasks and responsibilities. It is not meant to be all inclusive of every task 
or responsibility. 

CREATED: 3/2018 HC 
BOARD APPROVED: 4/16/18 

REVISED: JW drafting revisions 1-4-23 
PERSONNEL REVIEW: 01/30/2023 

BOARD APPROVED: Approval pending / BOE Mtg 02/06/2023 

83



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Nicole Sanders () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on February 6, 2023.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Rebecca Gonzalez Staff Presenter: Rebecca Gonzelez and Dr. Tony Gasper

Type of Memorandum

Other -

Background and Purpose/Rationale

Revised Security of Manager position to reflect several updated skills and performance responsibilities.

Financial Information

The total is $0.00 and the funding source is Local Funding 51222.

Committee Review

Personnel Committee: 1/30/2023

Manager of Security - Edited and Clean REVISION JAN 2023 (002) (004) - Nicole Sanders.doc

84

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1RtkXbJ5ahNtfp-q6ot-x4CNrNIgnvaJE/edit?usp=drivesdk&ouid=110949472072000870802&rtpof=true&sd=true


Manager of Security 

POSITION SPECIFICATIONS 

REPORTS TO 

Chief Operations Officer. 

PRIMARY FUNCTION 

• Under the direct supervision of the Chief Operations Officer or designee, manages and monitors district
security staff and monitoring services at all school buildings.

• Coordinates staffing needs, daily monitoring, archive retrieval requests, and resource allocation.

QUALIFICATION PROFILE 

CERTIFICATION / LICENSE 

Connecticut Motor Vehicle Operator’s License or ability to provide own transportation. 

EDUCATION 

• Completion of high school education.

• College degree preferred.

EXPERIENCE 

• 5 or more years of security or law enforcement experience.

• Managerial level experience in law enforcement, security, risk management fire service, emergency
management, or similar area. preferred

• Working with students, staff, parents and social service agencies and community groups is
preferred.

SKILLS, KNOWLEDGE & ABILITIES 

• Experience with the management of school security staff and school safety/emergency management and
operations.

• Ability to operate, evaluate, and manage security-related systems such as access control, video surveillance,
and burglar/intrusion.

• Strong written and verbal communication skills as well as problem-solving/troubleshooting abilities.

• Experience and training in safety training such as CPR, Automate External Defibrillator (AED), and
Stop the Bleed.

• Experience and training in restraint and de-escalation techniques.

ESSENTIAL PERFORMANCE RESPONSIBILITIES 

• Serves as the subject matter expert for all matters pertaining to safety and security throughout the district,
both in terms of people and property.

• Develops and maintains school and district All-Hazard Plans, as well as policies and procedures related to
emergency preparedness, response, and recovery.

• Advises the Chief Operations Officer on preparing and administering the operational budget needs of security

85



services. 

• Recommends, and upon supervisor approval, makes all appropriate security-related purchases in accordance
with board policy.

• Liaisons and maintains relationships with the New Britain Police Department and New Britain Fire
Department, as well as other federal, state, and local agencies for all district matters related to safety, 
security, and emergency management. 

• Attend and participate in city level emergency planning.

• Collaborate proactively and reactively with school-based administration.

• Coordinate or train CSO’s in restraint and de-escalation techniques.

• Integrates School Resource Officers (uniformed NBPD personnel) into school security operations and
ensures coordination between SROs and CSOs.

• Ensures that emergency plans are integrated into other federal/state/town/district risk management plans.

• Continually evaluates safety and security programs across the district, makes recommendations, and
implements solutions.

• Coordinates security efforts and provides staffing plans and coverage for all in session and after-hours school
activities, special events, and public meetings as necessary.

• Along with the Chief Operations Officer or designee, coordinates school-level safety and security needs and
works with school administrators to ensure teams and staff are kept informed of All-Hazards and other plans.

• Conducts formal safety and security assessments of all facilities physical, technological, and procedural and
evaluates enhancement opportunities.

• Maintains and assists with establishing policy and procedures related to building access control.

• Along with the Chief Operations Officer and the Manager of Technology and Special Projects, assists in the
management and operation of district wide building access, school attendance systems,visitor management
systems, surveillance camera systems, burglar/intrusion alarm systems, and fire/life safety systems.

• With the Chief Operations Officer or designee, assists with recruiting, training, assigning, managing and
evaluating the district's security staff. Develops and administers an in-service training program for security
personnel and other staff members as needed.

• Stays abreast of industry developments in safety and security related topics and maintains a professional
network to ensure district compliance and best practices.

• Keeps all records related to building evacuations, crisis response actions, and other issues, both actual
events and drills. Coordinates testing and maintenance of life safety and security systems with vendors,
school staff, New Britain Police Department, and New Britain Fire Department.

• Investigates reports of loss or damage to district property and coordinates with facilities operations, insurance
carriers, or NBPD when necessary.

• Responds to security-related incidents at schools involving staff, students, or parents.

• Performs other related duties as assigned by the Chief Operations Officer or designee.

• Scans monitor screens for events that might be potential problems, relaying information to security employees
and directing them to potential problem areas. 

• Scans from camera to camera using specific written lists provided for various time slots during the day.

• Locates and retrieves digital computer files for use by school officials, police officers and prints visual
documents as required.

• Programs and changes access functions for various employee needs in order to support security monitor
system. 

• Selects and reviews detailed floor plan maps on computer and adjusts cameras from position to position to
view specific trouble areas and coordinates via radio to security employees.

• Develops, maintains and assists administrators with school-based drills planning and data collection.

ADDITIONAL DUTIES 

Performs related duties as assigned by supervisor. 

EQUIPMENT 

Uses computer software, computerized security monitor system, and radio communications equipment. 

TRAVEL REQUIREMENTS 

Travel between school district buildings is may be required. 

TERMS OF EMPLOYMENT 

86



SALARY & BENEFITS 

Benefits and wage and step increase in alignment with paygrade 4a of the Local 818 contract. 

2022-2023 Salary Range (Grade 4a): 

2nd Step 3rd Step 4th Step 5th Step 6th Step 7th Step 8th Step 9th Step 

$77,549 $79,489 $81,476 $83,512 $85,600 $87,740 $89,736 $91,732 

WORK SCHEDULE 

• Twelve-month work year.

• 40 hours per week, with the ability to work flexible hours.

• Must be able to work in a flexible schedule to include irregular hours (nights, weekends, holidays and
summer audits).

• Exempt position.

• Employee to be reimbursed for mileage as per IRS prevailing rates.

UNION AFFILIATION 

Local 818, American Federation of State, County and Municipal Employees. 

FUNDING SOURCE 

Local budget. 

Job description is illustrative of tasks and responsibilities. It is not meant to be all inclusive of every task or responsibility. 

CREATED: 08/2020 KD 
PERSONNEL REVIEW: 08/17/20 

BOARD APPROVED: 08/17/20 
REVISON (Union Affiliation): 10/7/20 

REVISION: 01/2023 RG/NS 
PERSONNEL REVIEW: 01/30/2023 

BOARD APPROVED: Approval pending / BOE Mtg 02/06/2023 

87



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Ivelise Velazquez () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on February 6, 2023.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Ivelise Velzaquez Staff Presenter: Ivelise Velazquez

Type of Memorandum

New Position Request

Background and Purpose/Rationale

Request to post and interview for 10 FTEs, using the Reading Teacher job description. Confirmation of
hires subject to budget approval.

Financial Information

The total is per contract and the funding source is Alliance 234106110001-51161.

Committee Review

This was reviewed by the Personnel Committee: 1/30/2023

Reading Teacher - Ivelise Velazquez.doc

88

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1Bk2gUPCVHPBhcqK5_viky5Pcj-9od6rX/edit?usp=drivesdk&ouid=110949472072000870802&rtpof=true&sd=true


Reading Teacher

POSITION SPECIFICATIONS

REPORTS TO

Under the general supervision of the District Coordinator of Language Arts.

PRIMARY FUNCTION

● Screens and diagnoses students’ reading skills and provides a reading program for selected students
based on their individual needs in order to reinforce the reading program provided by the regular
classroom teacher.

● To provide high-quality professional faculty with expertise in reading to improve academic achievement for
students.

QUALIFICATION PROFILE

CERTIFICATION / LICENSE

State Certification as a Reading Teacher

EDUCATION

Bachelor’s Degree, Master’s Degree and appropriate course work for State reading certification.

EXPERIENCE

Demonstrates knowledge, understanding and application of the elements of Language Arts as supported by
scientifically-based reading research and best practices.  Knowledge of the CT Blueprint, SBAs, Common Core of
Learning, CT and national and state standards.  In addition, teaching experience related to K-5 or 6-8 job
application.

SKILLS, KNOWLEDGE & ABILITIES

● Implements a creative and flexible individualized reading program to meet needs of identified children.
● Places and schedules students into appropriate groups.
● Uses diagnostic information to design individualized programs for each student.
● Conducts lessons appropriate to diagnose student needs.
● Fosters a positive attitude towards reading among students.
● Prepares and maintains written plans to meet the individual needs and creative abilities of students.
● Employs a variety of teaching techniques through the use of instructional materials and individual aids.

ESSENTIAL PERFORMANCE RESPONSIBILITIES

● Provides a learning environment conducive to students reading development.
● Promotes proper care of instructional equipment and materials.
● Conducts post-testing to determine each student’s progress.

89



● Receives and screens referrals from classroom teachers.
● Directs and conducts diagnosis of reading status of referred students by pre-testing.
● Interprets results of diagnosis of referred students to classroom teachers.
● Selects students for program according to needs identified by test results.
● Establishes criteria and maintains records of pupil growth.
● Keeps accurate records as required by district, building, state or federal requirements.
● Keeps parents informed of student progress.
● Provides guidance and assistance to classroom teachers and principals in developmental and corrective

reading progress.
● Makes constructive use of personal evaluation.

ADDITIONAL DUTIES

● Maintains and shares with staff a sampling of current and innovative reading texts and supplementary
materials.

● Consults with other staff members concerning pupils’ reading progress to insure coordination of reading
services.

● Shares professional literature and innovative practices with staff.
● Assists in interpreting the district’s reading program to the parents and the community.
● Contributes to school committees, staff meetings and other staff efforts.
● Follow school procedures as established by the principal in accordance with the contract.
● Assists in interpreting the District’s instructional program to parents and the community.

EQUIPMENT

Must be able to use a personal computer and job-related equipment.

TRAVEL REQUIREMENTS

Travel between schools as needed.

TERMS OF EMPLOYMENT

SALARY & BENEFITS

WORK SCHEDULE

As per Agreement with the New Britain Federal of Teachers.

UNION AFFILIATION

FUNDING SOURCE

Note: The above description is illustrative of tasks and responsibilities.  It is not meant to be all inclusive of every
task or responsibility.

CREATED: Month/Year Initials
/ds Job Description – Reading Teacher 7/13/09, 1/7/11

BOARD APPROVED: Month/Day/Year

90



New Position Request Form  
Sent By: Velazquez  Sent To: Users: ADMINISTRATOR (HC), Ann Alfano  Sent On: 1/26/2023 1:30pm CT  

Not completed

Page 1 of  2Generated at 1/26/2023 2:44:46 PM Central

New Position Request 

* Administrator: Ivelise Velazquez  

* Administrator’s Title: Deputy Superintendent  

* Requested Position Title: Reading Teacher  

* Location for requested position: school  

* Is the position full-time or part-time? Full-time  

* Is the position a 10 or 12 month position? 10 Month Position  

* How many positions are you requesting? (i.e. 1 Position, 2 Positions, etc.) 10  

Attach a copy of the Board Approved Job Description (or draft that is pending BOE approval).
      Reading Teacher.doc

Rationale for Requested Position. 

We are rehiring certified reading teachers - one per school.  

Use this field to provide additional comments regarding your request.  This field may be left blank. 

This is subject to approval of the FY24 budget.  

Funding Source 

* Select the funding source: Grant  

If applicable, specify the grant: TBD  

* Estimated cost: TBD  

* Is your request for the current fiscal year or the following? For next year  

Administrator’s Signature:

 X
Signed: Ivelise Velazquez
Stamped: 1/26/2023 1:34:17 PM; 72.10.98.16; User - Velazquez - velazqueziv@csdnb.org; 

Finance Review: 

CFO reviews the information above and edits Funding Source section if needed. 
* Review outcome:

* Budget & Position Control:

CFO Comments: 

CFO Signature: 

91

https://www.applitrack.com/csdnb/OnlineApp/1BrowseFile.aspx?id=159217


New Position Request Form  
Sent By: Velazquez  Sent To: Users: ADMINISTRATOR (HC), Ann Alfano  Sent On: 1/26/2023 1:30pm CT  

Not completed

Page 2 of  2Generated at 1/26/2023 2:44:46 PM Central

Personnel - Step 1: Cabinet 

* Select One:

Cabinet Meeting Date:

* Cabinet Meeting Outcome:

Personnel - Step 2: Personnel 

Personnel Committee meeting date: 

* Personnel Committee Meeting Outcome:

Personnel - Step 3: Board Approval 

Board Meeting Date: 

* Board Meeting Outcome:

Talent Office Comments for Steps 1-3:

92



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Donna Clark () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on February 6, 2023.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Mark Spalding Staff Presenter: Mark Spalding

Type of Memorandum

New Position Request

Background and Purpose/Rationale

An additional classroom is needed to meet the educational needs of the growing number of expelled
students. This new expulsion site classroom will require one teacher and one behavior support assistant.

Financial Information

The total:
Teacher is $100,000 and the funding source is Local Teacher: 1019691200251171
BSA $50,000 and the funding source is   BSA 1019691200251243

Committee Review

This was reviewed by the Personnel Committee: 1/30/2023

NPR - Sped Teacher - Donna Clark.pdf, NPR - BSA - Donna Clark.pdf

93

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1JbHvOPUv4L4KH7kU8iS9ZFNHRlA4291N/view?usp=drivesdk
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1D1KnF0YtRWOk1oACGlPqQ2_vtbCfZ-Vg/view?usp=drivesdk


New Position Request Form  
Sent By: Clark  Sent To: Users: ADMINISTRATOR (HC)  Sent On: 1/18/2023 12:40pm CT  

Not completed

Page 1 of  2Generated at 2/1/2023 1:52:41 PM Central

New Position Request 

* Administrator: Mark Spalding  

* Administrator’s Title: Director of Pupil Services  

* Requested Position Title: Special Education Teacher  

* Location for requested position: Districtwide  

* Is the position full-time or part-time? Full-time  

* Is the position a 10 or 12 month position? 10 Month Position  

* How many positions are you requesting? (i.e. 1 Position, 2 Positions, etc.) 1  

Attach a copy of the Board Approved Job Description (or draft that is pending BOE approval).
      Special Education Teacher.pdf

Rationale for Requested Position. 

The district presently has two SPED Teachers assigned to the expulsion site at the Boys & Girls Club, which is comprised of high school 
and middle school students. Due to the growing number of expelled students, an additional teacher is required to create a third 
classroom.  

Use this field to provide additional comments regarding your request.  This field may be left blank. 

Funding Source 

* Select the funding source: Local Budget  

If applicable, specify the grant:

* Estimated cost: $100,000.00  

* Is your request for the current fiscal year or the following? For this year  

Administrator’s Signature:

 X
Signed: Donna Clark on behalf of Mark Spalding
Stamped: 1/18/2023 3:03:52 PM; 72.10.98.19; 

Finance Review: 

CFO reviews the information above and edits Funding Source section if needed. 
* Review outcome: CFO reviewed request. Forwards to 

Personnel & Talent Development.  

* Budget & Position Control: Board Approval required.  

CFO Comments: 

CFO Signature: 

 X
Signed: Ann Alfano
Stamped: 1/21/2023 9:13:42 PM; 72.10.98.16; 

94



New Position Request Form  
Sent By: Clark  Sent To: Users: ADMINISTRATOR (HC)  Sent On: 1/18/2023 12:40pm CT  

Not completed

Page 2 of  2Generated at 2/1/2023 1:52:42 PM Central

Personnel - Step 1: Cabinet 

* Select One: N/A  

Cabinet Meeting Date:

* Cabinet Meeting Outcome: Cabinet approved placement of request 
on Personnel Committee agenda.  

Personnel - Step 2: Personnel 

Personnel Committee meeting date: 01/30/2023  

* Personnel Committee Meeting Outcome: Personnel Committee has approved 
placement of request on upcoming 
Board meeting agenda.  

Personnel - Step 3: Board Approval 

Board Meeting Date: 02/06/2023  

* Board Meeting Outcome:

Talent Office Comments for Steps 1-3:

95



New Position Request Form  
Sent By: Clark  Sent To: Users: ADMINISTRATOR (HC)  Sent On: 1/18/2023 3:17pm CT  

Not completed

Page 1 of  2Generated at 2/1/2023 1:55:28 PM Central

New Position Request 

* Administrator: Mark Spalding  

* Administrator’s Title: Director of Pupil Services  

* Requested Position Title: Behavior Support Assistant (BSA)  

* Location for requested position: Districtwide  

* Is the position full-time or part-time? Full-time  

* Is the position a 10 or 12 month position? 10 Month Position  

* How many positions are you requesting? (i.e. 1 Position, 2 Positions, etc.) 1  

Attach a copy of the Board Approved Job Description (or draft that is pending BOE approval).
      Job Descripion-Behavior Support Assistant.pdf

Rationale for Requested Position. 

The district presently has two classrooms located at the Boys and Girls Club Expulsion Site. Each class is comprised of a teacher and a 
Behavior Support Assistant (BSA). The site supports middle and high school students who have been expelled from school. Due to the 
growing number of expelled students this school year, an additional classroom is required to meet the needs of students. A BSA is a 
necessary component of the classroom structure at the Expulsion Site and this position will provide support for the additional classroom. 

Use this field to provide additional comments regarding your request.  This field may be left blank. 

Funding Source 

* Select the funding source: Local Budget  

If applicable, specify the grant:

* Estimated cost: $50,000.00  

* Is your request for the current fiscal year or the following? For this year  

Administrator’s Signature:

 X
Signed: Donna Clark on behalf of Mark Spalding
Stamped: 1/18/2023 3:26:40 PM; 72.10.98.19; User - Clark - clarkdo@csdnb.org; 

Finance Review: 

CFO reviews the information above and edits Funding Source section if needed. 
* Review outcome: CFO reviewed request. Forwards to 

Personnel & Talent Development.  

* Budget & Position Control: Board Approval required.  

CFO Comments: 

96



New Position Request Form  
Sent By: Clark  Sent To: Users: ADMINISTRATOR (HC)  Sent On: 1/18/2023 3:17pm CT  

Not completed

Page 2 of  2Generated at 2/1/2023 1:55:29 PM Central

CFO Signature: 

 X
Signed: Ann Alfano
Stamped: 1/21/2023 9:09:52 PM; 72.10.98.16; 

Personnel - Step 1: Cabinet 

* Select One: N/A  

Cabinet Meeting Date:

* Cabinet Meeting Outcome: Cabinet approved placement of request 
on Personnel Committee agenda.  

Personnel - Step 2: Personnel 

Personnel Committee meeting date: 01/30/2023  

* Personnel Committee Meeting Outcome: Personnel Committee has approved 
placement of request on upcoming 
Board meeting agenda.  

Personnel - Step 3: Board Approval 

Board Meeting Date: 02/06/2023  

* Board Meeting Outcome:

Talent Office Comments for Steps 1-3:

97



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Joe Vaverchak () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on February 6, 2023.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Ann Alfano Staff Presenter: Ann Alfano

Type of Memorandum

Acceptance of Donation

Background and Purpose/Rationale

3 donations from multiple donors were made for the Road to Recovery program to help support
homeless students and their families in the district. These donations will be used to purchase hygiene
products, provide transportation, school supplies, school uniforms and other necessary items.

Financial Information

The total is 4,500.00 and the funding source is
- Women's Club of New Britain: $2,000.00;
- First Church of Christ, Congregational: $2,000.00;
- Suburban Women's Club of New Britain: $500.00 .

Committee Review

This was reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee: 1/30/23

First Church of Christ - Mayra Rodriguez.pdf, Suburban Womens Club - Mayra Rodriguez.pdf, Womens Club of New Britain - Mayra Rodriguez.pdf

98

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1qRZacPMEe0wuyMJXkU4k4Fw78hP-7U9F/view?usp=drivesdk
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1tmhHhURiJmMcq6mK16AlNCOMzzExsu0j/view?usp=drivesdk
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1Agd3VeMKoFYtOLYe7YxHPAFi345sfTBB/view?usp=drivesdk


99



100



101



102



103



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Lisa Kawecki () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on February 6, 2023.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Rebecca Gonzalez Staff Presenter: Lisa Kawecki

Type of Memorandum

Acceptance of Donation

Background and Purpose/Rationale

ESPN has offered 4 official size European style soccer goals with nets. These would greatly benefit our
middle school programs as none of our middle schools have regulation size soccer nets. This would not
only provide opportunity for physical education classes, but also for the middle school sports programs
that help develop student-athletes for the high school level of play.

Financial Information

The total is They run around $1,500 per goal and the funding source is ESPN .

Committee Review

Finance Committee: 1/30/2023

104



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Sondra Sanford () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on February 6, 2023.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Tyrone Richardson Staff Presenter: Sondra Sanford

Type of Memorandum

BID Waiver

Background and Purpose/Rationale

The purpose of this request is to continue the development of the MET but expand the skills
being taught at NBHS to SCA and the two large middle schools.

The purpose of the Academy of MET at NBHS is to develop a smaller learning community within
a comprehensive high school that focuses on and embeds the National Academy Foundation
model to connect high school students with the world of manufacturing, engineering and
technology. “NAF’s history is rooted in the corporate world and our team has experience
working in various roles and levels in education, so we understand the complexities of both.
Through our approach, we are able to join the corporate and education worlds and help close
the skills  gap by graduating more college, career, and future ready students.”

Application Purpose: The purpose of this request is to purchase three more laser equipment
machines; 1 for Satellite Careers Academy and 1 for each of the large middle schools. These
machines will add to the learning environment, promote higher order thinking, research
collaboration and project based learning. Modeling the classroom after the manufacturing
industry, the labs are becoming the best-in-class manufacturing academy. New Britain is
developing a skilled talent pipeline to support the current and future workforce needs in New
Britain and the surrounding area through increasing the opportunities to more New Britain
students.

New Britain needs a talented pipeline to feed its flourishing legacy of manufacturing. Since the
early 20th century, New Britain has lived up to its legacy as the “Hardware Capital of the World”.
Major manufacturers like The Stanley Works, P&F Corbin Company and North & Judd were
headquartered in New Britain. Today, New Britain is home to more than two dozen major
manufacturers and another two dozen in the surrounding towns of Berlin, Newington, Plainville
and Farmington.

105



Our goal is to provide an engaging environment, with updated machinery that promotes the
whole child utilizing individual growth and group dynamics. The new equipment will allow a
place for our teachers to provide a deeper understanding of many of the academic skills and
tools that include, but are not limited to literacy, numeracy, collaboration, critical thinking,
problem solving and teamwork. This environment is more student driven and student centered
and brings back the ability to engage in productive discourse and learning.

Financial Information

The total is $79,716 ($26,572 x 3)  and the funding source is
Perkins: 20289691000001-57346  - SCA
ESSER 2; 20689691000001-57346 - Pulaski and Slade

Committee Review

This was reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee:  1/30/2023

Pulaski Quote# 11325 - Sondra Sanford.pdf, SCA Quote# 11326 - Sondra Sanford.pdf, Slade
Quote# 11322 - Sondra Sanford.pdf

106

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1hDJD7vrK0SX_-gjRXm3y1eDvPA4s99q7/view?usp=drivesdk
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1npcjD9Be7bQkaJY0w6l7I2Z62VhoafRP/view?usp=drivesdk
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1hewC1nnc7fR0DJhy6S0tDP_fzW5hAYUp/view?usp=drivesdk
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1hewC1nnc7fR0DJhy6S0tDP_fzW5hAYUp/view?usp=drivesdk


Date

12/5/2022

Quotation#

11325

Bill To:

New Britain School District
PO Box 1960
New Britain, CT 06050-1960
860-827-2200

Ship To

Jonathan Arpaia
Pulaski Middle School
757 Farmington Avenue
New Britain, CT 06053

Terms Ship Via

Total

Subtotal

Sales Tax  (0.0%)

170 Cimarron Road, Middletown, CT  06457

Engraving Systems, LLC
170 Cimarron Road, Middletown, CT  06457
Tele: 860-316-2750  |  Cell: 860-913-7696  |  Fax: 860-748-4196
Email: Sales@engravingSystemsLLC.com
Web: www.EngravingSystemsLLC.com

Item Description Qty Rate Total
UNIVERSAL LASER EQUIPMENT

ULS-VLS-3.60DT VLS 3.60DT Desktop Laser Platform, Includes 24" X 12" Marking Area,
Universal Print Driver & Control Panel Software, and Manual Air Assist.

1 14,316.00 14,316.00T

ULS-ULR-50 ULR-50 Laser Cartridge, 50-Watt 1 11,619.00 11,619.00T
ULS-VLS-3.60DT-CT VLS 3.60DT Downdraft Honeycomb Cutting Table 1 744.00 744.00T
ULS-VLS-Lens Kit-2.0 VLS Desktop Series 2.0" Lens Kit 1 350.00 350.00T
ULS-AAC Air Assist Cone 1 188.00 188.00T
Edu Disc Educational Discount -4,400.00 -4,400.00
GAST-DOA-P701-AA Gast Model DOA-P701-AA Diaphram Compressor/Vacuum Pump 1 425.00 425.00T

BOFA FUME EXTRACTION
BOFA-30811013-1462-1 BOFA Indoor Filtration Model Advantage Base 1 Oracle (For Heavy Use) 1 3,070.00 3,070.00T
BOFA-SHK-B1O-3 Std. Single Hose Connection Kit to 3" port 1 114.00 114.00T
Edu Disc Educational Discount -554.00 -554.00

Installation/Training On-Site Installation & Training 1 0.00 0.00T

Shipping Freight/Handling (Universal & BOFA) 1 700.00 700.00

Page 1

107



Date

12/5/2022

Quotation#

11325

Bill To:

New Britain School District
PO Box 1960
New Britain, CT 06050-1960
860-827-2200

Ship To

Jonathan Arpaia
Pulaski Middle School
757 Farmington Avenue
New Britain, CT 06053

Terms Ship Via

Total

Subtotal

Sales Tax  (0.0%)

170 Cimarron Road, Middletown, CT  06457

Engraving Systems, LLC
170 Cimarron Road, Middletown, CT  06457
Tele: 860-316-2750  |  Cell: 860-913-7696  |  Fax: 860-748-4196
Email: Sales@engravingSystemsLLC.com
Web: www.EngravingSystemsLLC.com

Item Description Qty Rate Total
All Universal Laser models include a one year factory warranty on the
laser platform and two years on the laser cartridges

COMPUTER SPECIFICATIONS
--- 2 GHz Processor, 1-2 Gigs of RAM, 100 Gigabyte Hard Drive, Windows
7 32/64, Windows 8, Windows 10, Available USB 2.0 port. 

APPLICATION SOFWARE
--- Software such as Corel Draw, Adobe Illustrator, or EngraveLab is not
included.  Please contact us if you would like application sofware added
to this quotation.

ORDERING INFORMATION
Please make out purchase orders and payments to,
Engraving Systems, LLC

Please mail, email, or fax purchase orders to,

Engraving Systems, LLC
170 Cimarron Road
Middletown, CT 06457
Fax: 860-748-4196
Email: Sales@EngravingSystemsLLC.com

If you have any questions concerning this quote, please contact
Larry McLaughlin at 860-316-2750

Page 2

$26,572.00

$26,572.00

$0.00

108



Date

12/5/2022

Quotation#

11326

Bill To:

New Britain School District
PO Box 1960
New Britain, CT 06050-1960
860-827-2200

Ship To

Satellite Careers Academy
New Britain, CT 06051

Terms Ship Via

Total

Subtotal

Sales Tax  (0.0%)

170 Cimarron Road, Middletown, CT  06457

Engraving Systems, LLC
170 Cimarron Road, Middletown, CT  06457
Tele: 860-316-2750  |  Cell: 860-913-7696  |  Fax: 860-748-4196
Email: Sales@engravingSystemsLLC.com
Web: www.EngravingSystemsLLC.com

Item Description Qty Rate Total
UNIVERSAL LASER EQUIPMENT

ULS-VLS-3.60DT VLS 3.60DT Desktop Laser Platform, Includes 24" X 12" Marking Area,
Universal Print Driver & Control Panel Software, and Manual Air Assist.

1 14,316.00 14,316.00T

ULS-ULR-50 ULR-50 Laser Cartridge, 50-Watt 1 11,619.00 11,619.00T
ULS-VLS-3.60DT-CT VLS 3.60DT Downdraft Honeycomb Cutting Table 1 744.00 744.00T
ULS-VLS-Lens Kit-2.0 VLS Desktop Series 2.0" Lens Kit 1 350.00 350.00T
ULS-AAC Air Assist Cone 1 188.00 188.00T
Edu Disc Educational Discount -4,400.00 -4,400.00
GAST-DOA-P701-AA Gast Model DOA-P701-AA Diaphram Compressor/Vacuum Pump 1 425.00 425.00T

BOFA FUME EXTRACTION
BOFA-30811013-1462-1 BOFA Indoor Filtration Model Advantage Base 1 Oracle (For Heavy Use) 1 3,070.00 3,070.00T
BOFA-SHK-B1O-3 Std. Single Hose Connection Kit to 3" port 1 114.00 114.00T
Edu Disc Educational Discount -554.00 -554.00

Installation/Training On-Site Installation & Training 1 0.00 0.00T

Shipping Freight/Handling (Universal & BOFA) 1 700.00 700.00

Page 1

109



Date

12/5/2022

Quotation#

11326

Bill To:

New Britain School District
PO Box 1960
New Britain, CT 06050-1960
860-827-2200

Ship To

Satellite Careers Academy
New Britain, CT 06051

Terms Ship Via

Total

Subtotal

Sales Tax  (0.0%)

170 Cimarron Road, Middletown, CT  06457

Engraving Systems, LLC
170 Cimarron Road, Middletown, CT  06457
Tele: 860-316-2750  |  Cell: 860-913-7696  |  Fax: 860-748-4196
Email: Sales@engravingSystemsLLC.com
Web: www.EngravingSystemsLLC.com

Item Description Qty Rate Total
All Universal Laser models include a one year factory warranty on the
laser platform and two years on the laser cartridges

COMPUTER SPECIFICATIONS
--- 2 GHz Processor, 1-2 Gigs of RAM, 100 Gigabyte Hard Drive, Windows
7 32/64, Windows 8, Windows 10, Available USB 2.0 port. 

APPLICATION SOFWARE
--- Software such as Corel Draw, Adobe Illustrator, or EngraveLab is not
included.  Please contact us if you would like application sofware added
to this quotation.

ORDERING INFORMATION
Please make out purchase orders and payments to,
Engraving Systems, LLC

Please mail, email, or fax purchase orders to,

Engraving Systems, LLC
170 Cimarron Road
Middletown, CT 06457
Fax: 860-748-4196
Email: Sales@EngravingSystemsLLC.com

If you have any questions concerning this quote, please contact
Larry McLaughlin at 860-316-2750

Page 2

$26,572.00

$26,572.00

$0.00

110



Date

12/5/2022

Quotation#

11322

Bill To:

New Britain School District
PO Box 1960
New Britain, CT 06050-1960
860-827-2200

Ship To

Slade Middle School
183 Steele Street
New Britain, CT 06052

Terms Ship Via

Total

Subtotal

Sales Tax  (0.0%)

170 Cimarron Road, Middletown, CT  06457

Engraving Systems, LLC
170 Cimarron Road, Middletown, CT  06457
Tele: 860-316-2750  |  Cell: 860-913-7696  |  Fax: 860-748-4196
Email: Sales@engravingSystemsLLC.com
Web: www.EngravingSystemsLLC.com

Item Description Qty Rate Total
UNIVERSAL LASER EQUIPMENT

ULS-VLS-3.60DT VLS 3.60DT Desktop Laser Platform, Includes 24" X 12" Marking Area,
Universal Print Driver & Control Panel Software, and Manual Air Assist.

1 14,316.00 14,316.00T

ULS-ULR-50 ULR-50 Laser Cartridge, 50-Watt 1 11,619.00 11,619.00T
ULS-VLS-3.60DT-CT VLS 3.60DT Downdraft Honeycomb Cutting Table 1 744.00 744.00T
ULS-VLS-Lens Kit-2.0 VLS Desktop Series 2.0" Lens Kit 1 350.00 350.00T
ULS-AAC Air Assist Cone 1 188.00 188.00T
Edu Disc Educational Discount -4,400.00 -4,400.00
GAST-DOA-P701-AA Gast Model DOA-P701-AA Diaphram Compressor/Vacuum Pump 1 425.00 425.00T

BOFA FUME EXTRACTION
BOFA-30811013-1462-1 BOFA Indoor Filtration Model Advantage Base 1 Oracle (For Heavy Use) 1 3,070.00 3,070.00T
BOFA-SHK-B1O-3 Std. Single Hose Connection Kit to 3" port 1 114.00 114.00T
Edu Disc Educational Discount -554.00 -554.00

Installation/Training On-Site Installation & Training 1 0.00 0.00T

Shipping Freight/Handling (Universal & BOFA) 1 700.00 700.00

Page 1

111



Date

12/5/2022

Quotation#

11322

Bill To:

New Britain School District
PO Box 1960
New Britain, CT 06050-1960
860-827-2200

Ship To

Slade Middle School
183 Steele Street
New Britain, CT 06052

Terms Ship Via

Total

Subtotal

Sales Tax  (0.0%)

170 Cimarron Road, Middletown, CT  06457

Engraving Systems, LLC
170 Cimarron Road, Middletown, CT  06457
Tele: 860-316-2750  |  Cell: 860-913-7696  |  Fax: 860-748-4196
Email: Sales@engravingSystemsLLC.com
Web: www.EngravingSystemsLLC.com

Item Description Qty Rate Total
All Universal Laser models include a one year factory warranty on the
laser platform and two years on the laser cartridges

COMPUTER SPECIFICATIONS
--- 2 GHz Processor, 1-2 Gigs of RAM, 100 Gigabyte Hard Drive, Windows
7 32/64, Windows 8, Windows 10, Available USB 2.0 port. 

APPLICATION SOFWARE
--- Software such as Corel Draw, Adobe Illustrator, or EngraveLab is not
included.  Please contact us if you would like application sofware added
to this quotation.

ORDERING INFORMATION
Please make out purchase orders and payments to,
Engraving Systems, LLC

Please mail, email, or fax purchase orders to,

Engraving Systems, LLC
170 Cimarron Road
Middletown, CT 06457
Fax: 860-748-4196
Email: Sales@EngravingSystemsLLC.com

If you have any questions concerning this quote, please contact
Larry McLaughlin at 860-316-2750

Page 2

$26,572.00

$26,572.00

$0.00

112



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Todd Verdi () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on February 6, 2023.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Tyrone Richardson Staff Presenter: Todd Verdi

Type of Memorandum

Purchase Order and Bid Waiver

Background and Purpose/Rationale

The service proposal is put forward as a bid waiver because it is an extension to the district's existing contract
(approved in August) with Boystown to include Pulaski Middle School. The cost of this contract has been
approved by the State Department of Education to be covered by the Commissioners Network grant. This is a
service provided solely through Boystown.

CSDNB's partnership with Boystown has yielded multiple opportunities for engaging district wide professional
development over the past five years K-12. This funding request is specifically in support of program growth
and support through professional development, observation and technical assistance at Slade Middle School.
Slade continues its restorative focus and de-escalation and has set the goal of increasing student engagement,
challenge, and excitement in the learning process and to maximize the potential of every student in response.
This contract includes three months of support, both virtual and in person, by Boystown staff. The
professional development will increase staff’s knowledge and improve their ability to support students who
may be exhibiting behavior concerns through improved classroom management and behavior
management/modification.

This work supports a number of the “success measures” laid out in the district’s 5-year strategic plan such as
an increase in student attendance, an increase in student engagement, an increase in parent engagement, an
increase from pre- to post- on the Behavior and Emotional Screening System, an increase in graduation rates,
an increase in quality partnerships and
collaborations and a decrease in suspension/expulsion rates.

Financial Information

The total is $19997.00 and the funding source is Commissioners Network 100.

Committee Review

This was reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee: 1/30/2023
213-1016 Slade MS - Todd Verdi.pdf

113

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1X9w2FUV7Krt-XbWGvuRsK74wtgUdZj37/view?usp=drivesdk


Svc Product Description Projected 
Service 

Start Date

Projected 
Service 
End Date

Qty/ # of 
Partici.

Product 
Cost

Total Service Cost

1 Telephone Consultation 1/1/2023 1/31/2023 2.0 $454.00

2 Telephone Consultation 2/1/2023 2/28/2023 2.0 $454.00

3 Telephone Consultation 3/1/2023 3/31/2023 2.0 $454.00

4

Program 
Consultation/Technical 
Assistance - 3-Day

Program 
Consultation/T
echnical 
Assistance - 3-
Day 3/21/2023 3/23/2023 1.0 $6,353.00

Travel Expenses 1.0 $2,183.50

5 Telephone Consultation 4/1/2023 4/30/2023 2.0 $454.00

6 Telephone Consultation 5/1/2023 5/31/2023 2.0 $454.00

7

Program 
Consultation/Technical 
Assistance - 3-Day

Program 
Consultation/T
echnical 
Assistance - 3-
Day 5/9/2023 5/11/2023 1.0 $6,353.00

Travel Expenses 1.0 $2,183.50

8 Telephone Consultation 6/1/2023 6/30/2023 2.0 $454.00

9

Safe & Healthy Secondary 
Schools Video 
Authorization w/Biennial 
Fee

Safe & Healthy 
Secondary 
Schools Video 
Authorization 
w/Biennial Fee 7/1/2023 7/31/2023 2.0 $200.00

Father Flanagan's Boys' Home
Boys Town National Community Support Services
13603 Flanagan Blvd LL
Boys Town, NE  68010-7501
Fax: 531-355-1015

Slade Middle School
183 Steele St
New Britain, CT 06052

Service Proposal

Proposal Date: 1/10/2023
Proposal Number: P 23-1016   
Agency ID: 2815

114



Proposal Total $19,997.00

1. The above Service Proposal constitutes an official offer, valid for 60 days from the proposal date.  To accept the terms of this
agreement, an authorized signature is required.  The signed proposal should be mailed to the above address, faxed to the
number above or e-mailed to steph.jensen@boystown.org or john.mcguire@boystown.org.  Service dates will not be
guaranteed unless Father Flanagan's Boys' Home receives a signed acceptance at least 30 days prior to service dates
accompanied by a P.O. Except for meal per diems travel related expenses are estimated and copies of receipts will be furnished.
These expenses will be invoiced using actual costs after services have been delivered.  Meal per diems are the current GSA rates.
No copy or original receipts will be furnished for meals. All such costs are the responsibility of the client.

2. The services contained in this proposal are based upon discussions between Father Flanagan's Boys' Home and client.  This
service proposal is based upon an agreed upon dollar amount between the parties and not each individual service contained in
the proposal.  These services may be substituted or modified by client, in order to maximize the value of the proposal. If client
chooses to amend the signed proposal, a change order must be executed and signed by both parties.  In the event that any of the 
services are changed and modified and Father Flanagan's Boys' Home has already expended funds that it cannot recover, such
funds will be taken into account when modifying services so as not to exceed the total value of the proposal and change orders

3. All dates contained in this proposal are estimated and subject to change by both parties based upon the services needed and
staff availability.  All dates must be agreed upon by a minimum of 14 days prior to the execution of each service, in order to
ensure availability. Shipping costs are included within the materials line item of this contract and assume all dates are agreed
upon by a minimum of 14 days prior to the execution of each service. If a date change results in fewer than 14 days’ notice, all
shipping costs and service fees above the amount included in the materials line item are the responsibility of the client. The
payment of import fees for materials is the responsibility of the client and is levied based on the laws of the country into which
the products are being shipped. Customs regulations and tax rates are determined by the classification of a good, which may vary 
by country and region. The applicable taxes and duties are the responsibility of the client.

4. Client will be invoiced separately for each completed service with payment due within 30 days of the invoice date.  The
deposit will be applied to the final invoice of the services proposed above.  If the client receives all services proposed and the
final billing is less than the deposit, the difference will be refunded.

5. Father Flanagan's Boys' Home reserves all rights in any materials furnished by it to the client in connection with the services
provided pursuant to this proposal.  Such materials are considered proprietary and the client, its representatives and employees
are permitted to use such materials only for purposes consistent with this proposal and are strictly prohibited from reproducing
such materials in any form or by any means without the written permission of Father Flanagan's Boys' Home.

6. Both parties recognize that they have no right, title or interest, proprietary or otherwise, in or to the name or any logo, service
mark or trademark, owned or licensed by the other party.  The parties agree that, without prior written consent of the party,
they will not use the name, logo, service mark or trademark owned or licensed by the other party.

7. Either party has the right to cancel services at any point in the contract.  In the event of client cancellation, the client agrees to

Father Flanagan's Boys' Home
Boys Town National Community Support Services
13603 Flanagan Blvd LL
Boys Town, NE  68010-7501
Fax: 531-355-1015

Slade Middle School
183 Steele St
New Britain, CT 06052

Service Proposal

Proposal Date: 1/10/2023
Proposal Number: P 23-1016   
Agency ID: 2815

115



I accept the terms and conditions of this Service Proposal.

Print Name:   Date:

Signature:

Title:

Invoice(s) and copies of receipts sent by Email   Please Print

Print Name:

Email address:

pay for all services rendered up to the date Father Flanagan's Boys' Home receives written notification of cancellation at the 
address shown above.  Any expenses incurred by Father Flanagan's Boys' Home prior to cancellation by client shall be paid by 
client within 30 days of receipt of an invoice.

8. If the client is to receive the Authorization/Re-authorization service on site, separate contracts must be signed and returned
by the client and participants prior to the projected service date. Upon completion of a video Re-authorization, contracts will be
sent to the client, and they must be signed and returned within 15 business days of receipt.  Under no condition will the client
agency or the participants be deemed certified until the signed authorization contracts have been received by Father Flanagan’s
Boys’ Home.

Father Flanagan's Boys' Home
Boys Town National Community Support Services
13603 Flanagan Blvd LL
Boys Town, NE  68010-7501
Fax: 531-355-1015

Slade Middle School
183 Steele St
New Britain, CT 06052

Service Proposal

Proposal Date: 1/10/2023
Proposal Number: P 23-1016   
Agency ID: 2815

116



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Todd Verdi () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on February 6, 2023.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Tyrone Richardson Staff Presenter: Todd Verdi

Type of Memorandum

Purchase Order and Bid Waiver

Background and Purpose/Rationale

Curricular Text Purchase that provides academic support for special populations. Year two of
Commissioners Network priority.

The purchase of the Scholastic Guided Reading Programs, Nonfiction Reading Cards will support our
intervention block. Comprehension of nonfiction text is an area of growth for a large percentage of our
students as indicated by our iReady scores. The Scholastic Guided Reading Programs will boost Slade’s
resources to help unlock all students’ reading potential and comprehension of nonfiction text through
small- group instruction, guided reading techniques, leveled authentic literature, ongoing assessment,
and a gradual release model. Students become strategic and independent readers who love to read as
they practice comprehension skills, analyze new vocabulary, and consider new ideas. The instruction
used within the six Guided Reading Programs is based on guided reading research. Through the guided
reading instructional approach, teachers gradually remove their instructional scaffolds and systematically
guide students along a gradient of increasingly complex text. The goal is to move all students quickly and
efficiently into complex, grade-level text and beyond using a gradual release model.

Financial Information

The total is $54129 and the funding source is Commissioners Network 600 - Supplies.

Committee Review

This was reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee: 1/9/2023

Scholastic Quote 2023 - Todd Verdi.png

117

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1tFqrGSs5FuGIYeOBqi6z3IiDwuwqGfZL/view?usp=drivesdk


118



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Jeff Prokop () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on February 6, 2023.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Jeff Prokop Staff Presenter: Jeff Prokop

Type of Memorandum

Purchase Order

Background and Purpose/Rationale

This purchase order is for the renewal of our PowerSchool eCollect add-on platform. eCollect allows the
district to make forms and surveys, which can be accessible to all accounts (admin, teacher, student,
parent) in PowerSchool.

Among several other ways this software has been used, we have developed an entire student tech
support ticketing system through this platform.

Financial Information

The total is $20,007.25 and the funding source is MIS Local Software Budget 101092110000-53510.

Committee Review

This was reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee 1/30/23

eCollect Docusign Q-702054-20221024-1049 - Jeffrey Prokop.pdf, PowerSchool eCollect Invoice_INV331298 - Jeffrey Prokop.pdf

119

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1A8c9--EC5dpBfdKsJgXH_V5Ju_kMY53R/view?usp=drivesdk
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1QZ_-t83RMLHLmPTT4Sdm_TSuOSCKtZq0/view?usp=drivesdk


 Invoice
Date  11/21/2022

Invoice#  INV331298

Due Date  02/02/2023
Customer ID  10001128

Thank you for your business

Remit by Check (US Mail Only):
POWERSCHOOL GROUP LLC
PO BOX 888408
LOS ANGELES, CA 90088-8408

Remit by Check (Courier):
Wells Fargo Lockbox Services
Dept #38408
3440 Walnut Ave, Bldg A, Window H
Fremont, CA 94538

Remit by Wire or ACH: 
Wells Fargo Bank, NA
Account Name: PowerSchool Group LLC
ABA Routing No: 121000248
Account No: 4633847017 SWIFT: WFBIUS6S
(Include invoice number in transmission)

Customer Service:
ar@powerschool.com
888-265-7641 (Toll-Free)
916-357-9934 (Fax)

This is your annual support/subscription/hosting renewal. To avoid cancellation of your phone support, product updates or hosted products, please 
work with your Director of Technology or appropriate business person to approve a purchase order and payment for this annual recurring invoice.

Licensee shall be subject to a monthly charge of 1.5% on all amounts not paid when due (18% annually) , or, if a lower maximum rate is established by
law, then such lower maximum rate.

1 of 1

Bill To Ship To
Accounts Payable
Consolidated School District of New Britain (CNB)
272 Main St Po Box 1960
New Britain CT 06050-1960
United States  

VAT: 6578934000

Accounts Payable
Consolidated School District of New Britain (CNB)
272 Main St Po Box 1960
New Britain CT 06050-1960
United States

PO# Quote# Customer Success Manager

Q-702054 Emily Mishalanie

Product Description Qty Unit Tax Unit Price Extended Price

SW-SIS-S-PSEF: PowerSchool Ecollect Forms
Invoice Period: 02/02/2023 - 02/01/2024

10,475 Students $0.00 1.91 $20,007.25

Subtotal Tax Total Total (USD)

$20,007.25 $0.00 $20,007.25

Pay Now Amt. Due (USD)

$20,007.25

120

https://checkout.paystand.com/v4/?publishableKey=wqt7ithxn5ecqmrn2b6a6cxq&viewCheckout=portal-medium&module=ns_invoice&extInvoiceId=10368313&externalCss=https://www.paystand.com/hubfs/custom_css/Powerschool/powerschool.css&logoUrl=https://www.paystand.com/hubfs/custom_css/Powerschool/PS-Paystand_Logo.png&drawerType=open_displaced_toggle


121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



142



143



144



145


	00 A Cover Page
	00 B - Letter to Clerk (For Posting)
	00 C - Agenda 2-6-23  (For Posting)
	2A - Executive Session Tony Gasper Presentation to the Board -
	4A - Mark Fernandes Presentation to the Board - New
	4B - Board presentation 2-6-2023
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Where to find us
	Slide Number 5
	School Commitment – �Diversity, Equity and Inclusion
	Adult Education Data Highlights
	School Successes and Challenges 2022-2023 
	School Commitment - Instructional Planning and Feedback
	School Commitment - Data Talks and Data Driven Decision Making
	School Commitment - Student and Family Engagement
	Where is New Britain Adult Education now!
	Where are we going?
	How do we get there?
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16

	4B - Comprehensive Reading Program Adoption 2022 (1) - Ivelise Velazquez.pptx - Copy
	4C - New Business Cover Page
	5A - DRAFT - BOE Regular Meeting Minutes 1-9-23
	Alderwoman Desiree Costa
	Student Reports
	Superintendent’s Report

	5B - Enrollment Totals by School 2022-23 as of January 31
	5D - Ivelise Velazquez Other - Memo
	5D1- 2023-2024 Calendar DRAFT v.1_30_23 - Ivelise Velazquez
	5D2 - Notable Changes 2023-2024 CSDNB Calendar
	5E- Lisa Kawecki Other - - New
	5F- Ivelise Velazquez Other - Reading Program (1)
	5F1 - Board Memo Regarding Reading Program - Gasper - Copy
	5G- Ivelise Velazquez Other - Reading Program (1) - Copy
	5G1- ARC Proposal - New Britain ARC Core Essential Estimate K-5 for 10 Schools - 230554 (1) - Ivelise Velazquez
	5H - Tony Gasper Bid Award - New
	6A - Proposed Sick Bank MOU_Local 2407_January 23_Final Draft
	Tony Gasper Other - - MOU New
	2C - Proposed Sick Bank MOU_Local 2407_January 23_Final Draft

	6B - Updated STEAM Teacher
	Ivelise Velazquez Other - - Update STEAM job description
	STEAM Teacher - Updated 1.17.23 - Ivelise Velazquez.doc

	6C- Manager of Security
	Manager of Security - Edited and Clean REVISION JAN 2023 (002) (004) - Nicole Sanders.doc
	Nicole Sanders Other - - Job Description Revised

	6D -New Position Request - Reading Teachers
	New Position Request Form
	<strong>New Position Request</strong>
	<strong>Funding Source</strong>
	<strong>Finance Review:</strong>
	<strong>Personnel - Step 1: Cabinet</strong>
	<strong>Personnel - Step 2: Personnel</strong>
	<strong>Personnel - Step 3: Board Approval</strong>

	6D1-New Position Request -- Reading Teacher
	6E - New Position Request Memo
	6E- New Position Request -- BSA for Expulsion site
	6F - New Position Request -- Spec Ed Teacher for Expulsion site
	6G -J. Vaverchak Acceptance of Donation
	Joe Vaverchak Acceptance of Donation - New
	Womens Club of New Britain - Mayra Rodriguez
	First Church of Christ - Mayra Rodriguez
	Suburban Womens Club - Mayra Rodriguez

	6H - Lisa Kawecki Acceptance of Donation - New
	6I - Bid Waiver - MET
	Sondra Sanford Purchase Order - New
	Pulaski Quote# 11325 - Sondra Sanford
	SCA Quote# 11326 - Sondra Sanford
	Slade Quote# 11322 - Sondra Sanford

	6J - Purchase Order - Boystown
	Todd Verdi Purchase Order and Bid Waiver - BoysTown
	213-1016 Slade MS - Todd Verdi

	6K - Purchase Order - Scholastic
	Todd Verdi Purchase Order and Bid Waiver - Scholastic Guided Reading
	Scolastic Quote 2023 - Todd Verdi

	6L - Jeff Prokop Purchase Order - New.docx
	Jeff Prokop Purchase Order - New
	PowerSchool eCollect Invoice_INV331298 - Jeffrey Prokop

	6M - December 31, 2022 Financial Report
	2F - Request - Reading Teacher.pdf
	Ivelise Velazquez Other - - New Position Request
	Reading Teacher - Ivelise Velazquez.doc




